Public Document Pack

COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

30 January 2008

A meeting of the CPP MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE will be held in the Board Room, AROS,
Hospital Road, Lochgilphead on WEDNESDAY, 6 FEBRUARY 2008 at 10.30 AM.

AGENDA
1.  WELCOME/APOLOGIES(Pages 1 - 2)

2. MINUTES OF FULL PARTERNERSHIP MEETING HELD ON 9 NOVEMBER
2007(Pages 3 -4)

3.  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 28
NOVEMBER 2007(Pages 5 - 12)

4. MATTERS ARISING
a) Enterprise Company changes — verbal update by Sue Gledhill — HIE
b) Citizens Panel — Tender process
C) Engaging Young People
d) Migrant Workers

5. FAIRER SCOTLAND FUND AND SINGLE OUTCOME AGREEMENTS

(a) Letter from John Swinney - follow up from CP Conference, Tulliallan,
November 2007 (Pages 13 - 14)
(b)  Single Outcome Agreements/Fairer Scotland Fund
e Update on progress (Pages 15 — 20)
e Linking CPP outcomes with national outcomes (Pages 21 - 26)

6. AUDIT SCOTLAND UPDATE
Update on progress on recommendations (Pages 27 - 28)

7. LOCAL COMMUNITY PLANNING SUSTAINABILITY WORKSHOPS - EILEEN
WILSON

8. INITIATIVE AT THE EDGE

(a) Verbal report from Hughie Donaldson
(b) Letter from Lismore Community Development Trust (Pages 29 - 30)

9. PARTNERSHIP FEEDBACK - EILEEN WILSON

(@) Funding for DRIVESAFE (Pages 31 - 32)
(b)  Jura Development Trust (Pages 33 - 40)



10. FUNDING

(a) European Funding Programme Update (Pages 41 - 42)
(b)  Summary of Funding Hub Pitches 28 November 2007

11. CITIZENS PANEL
Report by Eddy Graham IBP (Pages 43 - 78)

12. HAPPY TO TRANSLATE
Presentation by Rohini Sharma (Pages 79 - 92)

13. 2008 REVISED MEETING SCHEDULE (Pages 93 - 94)

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 19 MARCH 2008, AIE OFFICES, LOCHGILPHEAD

Note: The Funding Hub will meet at the conclusion of the Management Committee meeting.



Page 1 Agenda Iltem 1

Ag Item 1 - CPP Management Committee Meeting — 6' ary 2008
AROS Board Room

CPP MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
Board Room
AROS
Lochgilphead

WEDNESDAY 6™ FEBRUARY 2008

Apologies Intimated.

Gordon Donaldson Forestry Commission Scotland
Malcolm MacFadyen Argyll and Bute Council

Bill Dundas Rural Payments and Inspections, Scottish Government
John Davidson Islay and Jura CVS



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 A Ipenda ltem 2

ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNER

MINUTES of MEETING held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD
on FRIDAY, 9" November 2007

Present:

Councillor Dick Walsh (Chair) John Davidson, Islay and Jura CVS (Council for Voluntary
Andrew Campbell, Scottish Natural Heritage Services)

Raymond Park, Strathclyde Police Ken MacTaggart, Alba Consult

Eileen Wilson, Argyll and Bute Community Planning David Dowie, Communities Scotland

Partnership David McGregor, Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire /
Fiona Ritchie, Argyll and Bute Community Health Dunbartonshire Local Economic Forum

Partnership John Ironside, Strathclyde Fire and Rescue

Brian Barker, Argyll and Bute Council Keith Miller, Forestry Commission Scotland

James McLellan, Argyll and Bute Council Jim McCrossan, Argyll and Bute Council

Hugh Donaldson Initiative at the Edge Mitch Rodger, Strathclyde Police

Murdina MacDonald, HIE Argyll and the Islands Alan McDougall, Fynehomes

Andy Law, Argyll and Bute Council

Malcolm Macfadyen, Argyll and Bute Council
Gordon Anderson, Strathclyde Police LALO
Clir Robert Macintyre

Apologies:

George Harper, Argyll and Bute Council Alasdair Oatts, Argyll and Bute Care and Repair
Elaine C Garman, NHS Highland Kevin O’Hare, Scottish Water

Carl Olivarius, Argyll and Bute Council Bill Morton, National Park

Caroline Champion, NHS Argyll and Clyde Gordon McLennen, Strathclyde Passenger Transport
Sandy Taylor, Argyll and Bute Council Jim Frame, SEPA

Susan Dawson, Argyll and Bute Council

WELCOME

Councillor Dick Walsh welcomed everyone to this meeting. Councillor Walsh then invited everyone present to introduce
themselves.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6" July 2007

The Minutes of the meeting held on 6" July 2007 were accepted as an accurate record.

MATTERS ARISING

Pilot Sustainability Seminar
Eileen informed the meeting that the Bute and Cowal local Community Planning Group were planning to use the
Sustainability Seminars as an opportunity to develop a model for local community planning

UPDATE ON MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 8" August and 3" October

Raymond Park gave updates on both Management Committee meetings.
Noting that Young Scot gave an excellent explanation of it's way forward.
The YoungScot/ DialogueYouth Conference in Lochgoilhead is coming up shortly.
The Ministerial visit to Islay on 22 August 2007 went very well, taking particular interest in Farming and Health.
Dave McBride gave a very good presentation on the DRIVESafe Campaign. A discussion on managing occupational
road risk then followed and partners agreed that the DRIVESafe initiative should continue to be supported by the CPP.
Partners agreed to look at funding for Dave McBride’s post, as it needs to be recognised that it is an umbrella for all
Road Risk.

Action Point — Agreed to note the position and positive comments from both Strathclyde Fire and Rescue and
Strathclyde Police Services’ with regard to the need to fund the DRIVESafe campaign. This will be discussed at the
Management Committee Meeting on 28" November 2007

Slight corrections to the minute:-
- Should read Scottish Government Minister (pg 15)
- With reference to the statement by HIE — It is the Scottish Government who will be producing a strategy
w/c 12 November (pg 18)
- David McGregor - Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire are looking to support Local Authorities, not lead.



Page 4

CPP REVIEW
Eileen Wilson has designed a pro-forma that will be sent to all partners.
The pro-forma will provide us with up-to—date information regarding Partner participation and contribution.

The Partners all agreed to provide the requested information.

PARTNERSHIP ISSUES

10.

1.

12.

13.

(a) UPDATE ON CPP ACTION PLAN
Eileen Wilson updated the Partners on progress, the next up-date will be in early 2008. This is still quite a new process
and will take a little more time to bed in.

(b) INITIATIVE AT THE EDGE
James McLellan and Hughie Donaldson informed Partners on the current situation regarding latE. with regard to the

recent National Steering Group meeting. A discussion followed where Partners agreed that it was important to be
pro-active when considering new areas for designation. It was agreed to discuss this further at an appropriate
Management Committee Meeting where someone from the Committee will be required to become a dedicated link.

(c) DUNBARTONSHIRE ECONOMIC AUDIT

A copy of the Executive Summary had been circulated. David MacGregor gave further information on the document,
commenting on the population statistics, the high proportion on entrepreneurship found within the area and the overall
decline in population over the coming years. Alan McDougall agreed to supply information on the final point as it
impacts on housing needs. Agreed to note the detail.

(d) ARGYLL AND THE ISLES LEF REPORT
Ken MacTaggart gave a short presentation focusing on New Business formation and employment. Employment levels

continue to rise in align with the national trend. It was agreed that the information gathered for the LEF reports was
important information to the CPP.

CITIZEN’S PANEL
The contract for the Citizens Panel will now go out to tender.

REQUESTS TO BECOME MEMBERS OF CPP
It was agreed to invite HITRANS and SPT to become Full CPP Partners.

POST OFFICE CLOSURES
Brian Barker gave an up-date on the recently announced closures. There are 7 Post Offices within Argyll and Bute

earmarked for closure, all urban. The Post Office have indicated there are 2 areas where they would wish to provide an
“outreach” service. Postwatch have concerns over some of the closures, but none within Argyll and Bute. Any issues
or comments from Partners will be fed back. We are currently half way through the consultation period.

Murdina MacDonald mentioned there is a HIE/ Highland Council Strategy Group undertaking a study of proposed

changes and would be happy to work with Argyll and Bute.

CPP BUDGET
The Partnership noted that there had been no increase in contributions for 2 years as there had been an under spend,.

Partners agreed to consider the request of an inflationary increase for 2008/9. Partners were asked to confirm to Eileen
their financial contributions.

AOCB

John Davidson - Islay and Jura CVS brought to the attention of the partnership the need for support to Argyll CVS to
ensure its future and to avoid the potential loss of funding for the sector if it was not fully functioning. He agreed to pass
the date of the Argyll CVS to Eileen Wilson for circulation to interested parties to be able to offer support.

As it was the last meeting for Fiona Richie, Dick Walsh thanked Fiona for her work and support to the Partnership and
the Council.

2008 CPP MEETING SCHEDULE
The meeting schedule for 2008 was noted and agreed.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
14" March 2008 in the Council Chambers, Kilmory, Lochgilphead.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

MINUTES of MEETING of COMMUNITY PLANNING MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

held in the SERPID Offices, Albany Street, OBAN
on Wednesday, 28™ November 2007

Present: Superintendent Raymond Park, Strathclyde Police (Chair)

Eileen Wilson, Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership Manager
Geoff Calvert, Strathclyde Fire and Rescue

Elaine Garman, NHS Highland

Gordon Anderson, Strathclyde Police (Local Authority Liaison Officer)
Sue Gledhill, HIE Argyll and the Islands

Malcolm MacFadyen, Argyll and Bute Council

Bill Dundas, Scottish Government Rural Payments and Inspections
Directorate

Lucinda Gray, HIE Argyll and the Islands

Andrew Campbell, Scottish Natural Heritage

Alan Murray, Strathclyde Partnership for Transport

David Dowie, Communities Scotland

Douglas Cowan, HIE Argyll and the Islands

Ross Lilley, Scottish Natural Heritage

Brian Barker, Argyll and Bute Council

Eleanor MacKinnon, Argyll and Bute Volunteer Centre

Margaret Fyfe, Argyll and Bute Council

Muriel Kupris, Argyll and Bute Council

Geoffrey Page, Assoc. of Argyll and Bute Community Councils

In attendance:

Joyce Cameron, Argyll and Bute Council
Sonya Thomas, Argyll and Bute Council

Apologies:

Kevin O’Hare, Scottish Water

James McLellan, Argyll and Bute Council
Andy Law, Argyll and Bute Council

John Davidson, Islay and Jura CVS

David Price, Argyll CVS

David Penman, Strathclyde Fire and Rescue

ITEM

DETAIL ACTION

WELCOME

Raymond Park welcomed everyone to the meeting




Page 6

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD ON 3 OCTOBER 2007
The Minutes of the meeting of 3™ October 2007 were accepted as an
accurate record with the following amendment:
Item 5 paragraph 1: Should read:
Careers Scotland were already in the process of moving away from
Scottish Enterprise and Highlands and Islands Enterprise (HIE) and
from 1 April 2008 will be part of the new training agency (Skills
Development Scotland).

3 MATTERS ARISING

3 (a) | ENTERPRISE COMPANY CHANGES
Sue Gledhill had nothing to add at present, a further meeting will be
held next week.
CITIZENS PANEL - TENDER PROCESS
Chris Carr and Eileen Wilson are currently compiling the Tender for

(b) | the Citizen’s Panel.

Geoff Calvert highlighted the issues surrounding young people and
Eileen Wilson explained that the intention is that they will become
more involved in future.
Muriel Kupris mentioned the school e-mail system and that Young
Scot so far hasn’t had much success in engaging with young people.
The main point is to acknowledge and engage with young people and
for more youngsters to sign up with project.

4, POPULATION GROWTH ENCOMPASSING MIGRANT WORKERS

A presentation was given by Douglas Cowan - HIE

Migrant workers are one of the focus points for Highland and Islands
Enterprise and the Government Economic Strategy is looking overall
at sustainable growth.
The Highlands and Islands has an older population than Scotland
overall and Argyll has an older population that Highlands and Islands
Migrant workers provide three key components

- Increase in productivity and competitiveness

- Stimulate economic participation

- Stimulate population growth
The growth aspiration for Highlands and Islands is an increase of
60,000 over the next 20 years to 500,000.
The economy in the Highlands and Islands area overall is very tight.




Page 7

Brian Barker posed the question of how does the population growth
feed into the local plan, the discussion that followed highlighted that
unemployment is currently at 6%, although there are job vacancies to
counter this, but there is a need to attract a better quality of job.
Migrant workers are already here, we need to understand “why” they
came to the area and “if they’ll stay” for the economy to grow.

There are three main reasons as to why migrant workers arrive.
- Adventure - life experiences
- Economic — they will stay here for 6-12 months.
- Lifestyle — a desire to relocate permanently. This group
forms the minority.

There are key issues as to why they do not stay in an area, often they
are over-qualified for the jobs on offer or there are barriers with
language, skills and the attitude of employers and the community.
They have brought a significant positive impact on the Highlands and
Islands economy and rural areas in general as they tend to be highly
skilled.

Negative impacts are the pressures on housing, health and
education.

How we address these pressures is why accurate data is necessary.
It is very difficult to track the movement of migrant workers, presently
any information received is in small pockets from various sources, i.e
education and local businesses. There is a need to pull resources
together to enable a fuller and more accurate picture to be complied.
Currently there are large numbers in Inverness and the Moray Firth
area, with the second highest registration in the Highlands and
Islands area being Oban. There are significant numbers in other
towns in Argyll - Dunoon and Campbeltown. The overall numbers in
Argyll estimated at 950.

Migrant Workers are expected to reduce significantly over time due to
the removal of border restrictions in 2009 and 2011.

What are the Population Priorities for this Community Planning
Partnership Area?

There followed a discussion on various schemes/incentives to invite
migrant workers to the areas of the business community that need
workers, i.e recruit Polish classroom assistants from Poland, but the
reasons should not just be employment.

Raymond Park used the example of Polish classroom assistants in
relation to security and safety issues i.e Disclosure Scotland. Douglas
explained that Highland Council for example already has a system
that deals with this type of issue and that in other areas other
mechanisms are up and running, and that we need to join together
and collect information at a strategic level. Raymond suggested a
Steering Group is formed to look further at this, HIE stated they are
happy to facilitate a group and will initially look at Highland Council as
a scoping exercise, to address not just Polish workers but all migrant




Page 8

workers as well as our own local people and workers. Lucinda Gray
will lead and perhaps Dick Walsh could give a very strong steer on
this group. Douglas is also happy to assist the new group.

Malcolm MacFadyen pointed out that if migrant workers were not
here at present, local builders would be struggling. What happens
after 2009 if they have better options? Are there any initiatives to
keep them here?

Douglas explained that the Scottish Executive is looking at this at
present, including both positive and negative pressures, and that
Argyll and Bute need to look at the area and how we can intervene.

Action Point — The group will be formed by the end of next week.
It will come back on the agenda mid 2008 and aims to develop a
very clear scope — 9 July 2008

SCOTTISH RURAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

A presentation by Bill Dundas, Rural Payments and Inspections - and
accompanying handout — Rural Development Contracts — Rural
Priorities.

After the presentation, Bill informed the meeting that Partners are
now being treated as stakeholders and feedback will be required on
the Draft Regional Priorities.

SRDR is the Scottish Government programme to develop public
support to land managers and rural communities; the aim is to tie in
with European legislation.

There will be a number of different delivery mechanisms, with a
strong focus on outcomes and integrated delivery. There is a budget
of £1.6 milllion — there will be rural priorities, (the definition of rural
being any community with a population less than 10,000) the funding
will be competitive and open to all.

The requirement from the Partners is to look at the rural priorities
statement from the national to local level, check if there is anything
within respective organisations or responsibilities that needs to be
included, and e-mail Bill within two weeks to enable changes to be
made.

Several questions surrounding the implementation of the new
contracts were then asked.
- Is the paperwork going to be complicated for communities or
individuals to complete?
- What support will be available?
Eileen Wilson suggested that this information should be passed to the
Funding Hub.

LOCAL COMMUNITY PLANNING - SUSTAINABILITY
WORKSHOP

Eileen Wilson described the plans for a three year rolling programme




Page 9

for Local Community Planning delivered as sustainability workshops,
and asked if anyone present was willing to become a facilitator for the
programme or if they could nominate/volunteer staff/volunteers.

The workshops will provide useful, adaptable community engagement
training for Partners and it would be preferential to have people
spread across the area.

The workshops will train 12 at a time with the first workshop being
held in January 2008.

Names to Eileen by 12" December 2007.

PARTNERSHIP FEEDBACK

Eileen reminded the committee that this agenda item gives partners
and partnerships the opportunity to bring relevant and/or important
CPP issues to the table.

The Voluntary Transport Project are looking for sustainable funding
from March 2008 onwards — it was suggested they contact Nicola
Debnam, Argyll and Council.

Pat Logan has resigned from the Volunteer Centre, which is currently
in the process of recruiting a new manager, but it is business as
usual.The new manager will adopt a more strategic approach.

Gordon Anderson, Strathclyde Police gave the good news that the
Community Safety Partnership has successfully been awarded
£30,000.

Raymond Park spoke about the Licensing Forum. Should the CPP
look over the lists, any specific comments or needs should be
directed to Susan Mair, Argyll and Bute Council.

DRIVESafe

Eileen Wilson opened the discussion by stating that we need to look
at the wider remit of the DRIVESafe co-ordinator, Dave McBride.
Dave has been in the post a few months and has made quite a lot of
progress, issuing quarterly e-bulletins, operating clinics within
libraries, and developing promotional material.

Do the Partners want to continue funding (managed to date with
monies from Strathclyde Fire and Rescue and an under spend from
last year). Funding comes to an end in March 2008.

Strathclyde Fire and Rescue and Strathclyde Police are willing to
develop it further but it needs commitment from Partners.

It was discussed at the Full Partnership meeting (9 Nov 07)and
acknowledged that there was now an opportunity that DRIVESafe
could be taken forward and developed, not just as Occupational Road
Risk but to widen it's remit.

Partners were asked to consider a monetary contribution.




Page 10

(c)

SPENDING REVIEW
SINGLE OUTCOME AGREEMENTS

Brian Barker spoke about the SOA — the Government has reached
agreement with Local Authorities. There are a range of outcomes but
no further information to date.

As there seems to be some cross-over of activities with other
partners, there is a need to recognise how this will work locally and
how, as partners, we’ll approach these issues.

Ring-fenced funding — as a rule there will no longer be ring-fenced
funding.

Alan Murray spoke about the Transport outcomes - information on
these will be circulated in the near future.

Action Point — Brian Barker to bring SOA to next meeting
6 Feb 2008

COMMUNITIES SCOTLAND

David Dowie informed the Partners of the changes surrounding
Communities Scotland.
As from April 2008 Communities Scotland will no longer exist. Most
functions will transfer to the Scottish Government.
Two areas will not transfer
(i) Registration and Inspection Function
(i) Local Regeneration Function
The current level of funding is £145 million nationally, but the
Community Regeneration Fund will link with other funds and monies
are likely to go direct to Local Authorities.
Social Economy Funds will be re-distributed.
Funding to the Housing Associations is intended to become a “lighter
touch” with a general move away from “hands on” to “arms length”
Project teams have been set up to manage change with the next
steps in the process being -
(i) The winding up of Communities Scotland
(i) A new organisational structure with central government for
community regeneration.
(iii) Internal registration and inspection.

COMMUNITY REGENERATION FUND

Indication that the CRF has received 25% of funding - £160,000
There will be no roll-over in spending this year.

Malcolm MacFadyen stated that next financial years funding will be
protected at this years level — for this year only.




Page 11

It was agreed that a better handle was needed on this by the next
Management Committee meeting

FUNDING

EUROPEAN FUNDING FOR COMMUNITY PLANNING
PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS
The European Funding is moving onto the next stage at present.

FUNDING HUB PROJECTS FOR NOTING

Noted — Minutes attached.

10

BUDGET

The budget was agreed in principle at the Full Partnership meeting
(9 Nov 2007). Partners will receive correspondence from Sonya
Thomas, Argyll and Bute Council in the near future regarding
contributions.

11

2008 CPP MEETING SCHEDULE

Noted

12

ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS

John Davidson — Islay and Jura CVS has difficulty attending the
meeting on a Wednesday.

13

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 6" February 2008

The Funding Hub meeting followed this.




Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda ltem 5a

Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Sustainable Growth
John Swinney MSP

T: 0845 774 1741
E: scottish.ministers@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Community Planning Conference attendee

January 2008
Dear colleague
COMMUNITY PLANNING CONFERENCE — NOVEMBER 2007 — FOLLOW UP

‘I hope that those of you who were able to attend the Community Planning, Delivering the
Benefits Conference at Tulliallan at the end of November found it a worthwhile event. As we
approach a busy time in developing Single Outcome Agreements, | wanted to take this
opportunity to re-enforce the messages from the Conference, particularly as | know that not
everyone who wished to was able to attend. Key points from the day from a Scottish
Government perspective were:

e Work since the election on Scottish Government's overall purpose, five strategic
priorities and the Strategic Spending Review, means that we now have one cohesive
direction for government which signals to bodies responsible for delivery locally where
resources should be directed.

e The overall purpose and strategic objectives, which should be shared by public, private
and third sectors, cannot be achieved without cohesion in service delivery at the local
level. Community Planning is the primary mechanism for achieving that alignment
locally.

e Scottish Government has no intention that CPPs should be undermined by the move to
outcome agreements. In the short term, the single outcome agreement is necessarily
with the Local Authority, giving the Parliament a framework for scrutiny. However,
shared accountability for the achievement of outcomes makes it logical that the outcome
agreement should be with the CPP. It is therefore essential that CPPs are involved in
developing single outcome agreements from the outset and that CPP Boards endorse
the agreements made between central and local government.

e Leadership at the local level is fundamental to the effectiveness of Community Planning.
The Scottish Government will be looking for evidence that local relationships are being
strengthened between all relevant partners, including the third sector, to allow all CPPs
to take on a wider role in outcome agreements in due course.

e Engagement with communities is a pre-requisite in Community Planning, it is what
allows Partnerships to improve services and be responsive to community need.

e The third sector have a vital role to play as builders of strong, dynamic, inclusive
communities. They have a role both as services delivers but particularly as advocates

St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG

www.scotland.gov.uk aBXSS aﬁx o



Page 14

for communities and those who are excluded or hard to reach. The third sector should
be full and active participants in Community Planning.

You can access papers from the Conference and the resources that were available on the

day on the Community Planning website at www.improvementservice.org.uk/community-
planning/conference-27/11/2007 .html

| look forward to working with you as we make progress on this agenda.”

o A

JOHN SWINNEY

St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG
www.scotland.gov.uk

oyo€ afy «



Page 15 Agenda ltem 5b

The Fairer Scotland Fund

What is it?

As part of the concordat agreed last November, the Scottish Government has removed
ring fencing from many funds and combined others into ‘super funds’. The Fairer Scotland
Fund is an example of an amalgamated fund. The funds that have been combined are:
Community Regeneration Fund

Working for Families

Changing Children’s Services Find (social inclusion element)

Community Voices Fund

Financial Inclusion Fund

Workforce Plus

More Choices, More Chances

The Fund is distributed using a formula based on the SIMD, with a change from previous
practice by using the SIMD income domain to take account of dispersed deprivation.

The allocation for Argyll and Bute over the next three years is:

2008/9 2009/10 2010/11
£826,000 £965,000 £1,104,000

The first year is equivalent to the amount allocated to the constituent funds for 2007/8 and
the figure in 2010/11 represents the full fair allocation using the new formula. In the third
year the ring fence will be removed.

Argyll and Bute had a carry forward into 2007/8 of the Better Neighbourhood Services
Fund, which means that in the first year there will actually be a contraction in the amount
of activity (worth approx £300,000).

The Fund is focused on:
e investment to address causes of poverty
a strong emphasis on early interventions
promotion of joint working
improving employability as a means to tackle poverty
empowering communities and individuals to influence CPPs

The notification of the allocated funds was communicated to the chair of the CPP in a letter
dated 21 December 2007 from the Scottish Government.

This was followed by a briefing session at COSLA on 16 January about the Fairer
Scotland Fund and its relationship to the emerging Single Outcome Agreement.

A meeting of representatives from CPP partners discussed this at a meeting on 17
January.




Page 16

Key points from briefing at COSLA

Fairer Scotland Fund

The following are the key points from the presentation by Alisdair Mcintosh, Head of
Regeneration Policy, for the Scottish Government.

The Fairer Scotland Fund is about streamlining processes and reducing bureaucracy.
They’re making changes and it’s still not clear how they will approach some aspects.

The Fund is expected to act as a catalyst and they expect to see a different approach from
us in 2008/9 compared to what has gone before. This is NOT business as usual. However,
they do recognise that there is a history of action in each area and that the normal
planning processes cannot be changed at short notice — so there will be a pragmatic
approach to the transition period. There is an expectation of change within the next year —
2008/9 as a transition year is not acceptable. (Discussions at the meeting on 17" suggest
that it might be reasonable if we aim for clear signs of change by the end of the first six
months — earlier if possible.)

Any action funded by the Fairer Scotland Fund must link to the national outcomes — the
Fund is part of the Single Outcome Agreement. There will be a national menu of local
outcomes and indicators, but we don’t have to stick to these rigidly — if local priorities
indicate that different local outcomes are more appropriate they will be prepared to
accommodate these.

The Fund will be monitored as part of the Single Outcome Agreement. They want to move
away from the micro-management approach so that they step back a bit and so that
monitoring is more proportionate. The impression we got was that the process is likely to
be more hands on than we expect/desire.

The process for agreeing the Fairer Scotland Fund is not yet clear. We will have a key
contact, but it's not clear how this will link with the negotiation for the overall Single
Outcome Agreement.

Single Outcome Agreement

This part of the briefing was presented by Russell Bain. As expected the detail on this is
limited, but the main points were that:
¢ there needs to be a strong governance structure
e the focus is on local authorities first with an expectation of including wider
community planning partnerships fairly soon after, probably drawing on existing
performance management frameworks (like HEAT for the NHS, PPAF for the police

etc)
e the illustrative example resembles a strategy map (we are familiar with this
technique)

e they want to see a process of continuous dialogue with communities

e the timeframe is tight with proposed SOAs due by the end of March with agreement
in April

e the process is being managed by the joint group (COSLA, SOLACE, Scottish
Government and Improvement Service) with a desire to manage everything via this
group and for all areas to progress ‘evenly’. At present the group is focused on the
draft template for the Single Outcome Agreement, the national menu of local
outcomes and related indicators.




Page 17

Local discussions

The local meeting on 17 January involved representatives of organisations delivering
actions funded by the current funding streams and key CPP personnel:

Raymond Park, Strathclyde Police and chair of Management Committee (chair of
meeting)

Andrew Campbell, SNH and chair of CPP Funding Hub

Malcolm MacFadyen, Community Regeneration, Argyll and Bute Council

Moira MacDonald, Community Regeneration, Argyll and Bute Council

Jim McCrossan, Community Regeneration, Argyll and Bute Council

Margaret Fyfe, Community Regeneration, Argyll and Bute Council

Ann Campbell, Argyll and Bute CHP (for Elaine Garman, NHS and Management
Committee vice chair)

Brian Barker, Policy and Strategy, Argyll and Bute Council

Arlene Cullum, Policy and Strategy, Argyll and Bute Council

Susan Dawson, Policy and Strategy, Argyll and Bute Council

Eileen Wilson, Community Planning Manager

Jane Fowler, European Unit, Argyll and Bute Council

Shona Strachan, European Unit, Argyll and Bute Council

Representatives from Education, Social Work and HIE Argyll & Islands were also invited to
attend the meeting, but were unable to do so because of the short notice. The voluntary
sector perspective was represented by Margaret Fyfe as part of her role — representatives
of voluntary sector organisations were not directly involved because they have not yet
agreed their protocol for involvement with the CPP.

The discussion centred on the notification letter and feedback from the briefing session at
COSLA on the 16™. Key questions/comments arising from this discussion focused on:

the strong direction for the funds especially with respect to focusing on the causes
of poverty rather than the symptoms and the opportunity to make clear links with
health inequalities

the explicit links via the Single Outcome Agreement to the objective of sustainable
economic growth and opportunities to make more explicit links between work on
regeneration and employability

the opportunities to use Fairer Scotland Fund money as matched funding for bids to
release European funding

the need to identify and present data about rural deprivation/need to help the
process of targeting actions (given the limitations of the SIMD when mapping
dispersed deprivation in rural areas)

the need to use the fund as a catalyst and to be clear from early on what needs to
change so that services can be redirected/developed

the need to shift from action directed at small geographic areas to a thematic
approach that deals with wider populations (which is consistent with the argument
made for many years that deprivation in rural areas is more dispersed and needs a
different approach to that advocated by the Community Regeneration Fund (CRF))
the need to improve community involvement, but also the sensitivities around the
Area Development Groups (ADGs) who may have concerns that funding is moving
to other areas and that there influence is reduced

the urban deprived areas will still be key areas for attention




Page 18

e whether community involvement should build/extend on the ADGs or whether the
ADGs act as the voice of the urban deprived areas in the developing local
community planning process

e the need to identify gaps that were not picked up by the targeting of the CRF — e.g.
Port Ellen on Islay

e to encourage the social enterprise model for community organisations. MICT was
highlighted as an example where the limited grant funding encouraged a more
‘business-like’ approach where income generation was identified early on as a key
factor for long term sustainability

e the links with the business gateway as a source of advice for community
organisations as they grow and pass the point where they need to develop into
social enterprises

e the weaknesses in support and advice for community and voluntary organisations,
which leaves fragile communities in a vulnerable position and limits the
development of community organisations that could have the potential to grow into
social enterprises

e the need for Community Learning and Regeneration to contract its activities
because of the carry forward for Better Neighbourhood Services Funds (approx
£300k pa) and the process already set in train by Malcolm and his team to manage
this transition

e the range of existing projects and staff that need to be managed in the transition
process — radical change is not possible, but existing staff might be directed to work
with a different mix of organisations or to manage other projects to a conclusion if
they do not fit with specified outcomes

e that there need to be clear signs of change within approx 6 months. The pace of
change cannot be slower, partly because the Scottish Government are expecting
change within the year, but also because we’ve always said there was an unmet
need and rebalanced activity will show that the CPP is responding to a real unmet
need. The management of any transition will be important because projects that
need to end must do so in an orderly fashion and those that are sustained are
redirected as appropriate

e that there should be greater integration between the different funding streams
focused on deprivation, inequality and action to address these. The discussion
focused on the Fairer Scotland Fund, European funding and the Health
Improvement Fund. Bringing the different funding streams alongside each other
could remove the need to have a separate JHIP as outcomes focused on health
inequalities could be linked with wider action direct at inequalities via the Fairer
Scotland Fund or across the board via the Single Outcome Agreement. This could
help to develop more coordinated mainstream action focused on preventative
action.

e that the Management Committee should agree clear, simple objectives to
communicate the clear expectation for the direction of change and that service
planning and delivery is focused on the outcomes highlighted by the CPP

There was no detailed discussion on how governance arrangements will work in future, but
clearly this will need to be addressed.

Next steps

The Management Committee consider the points below as a recommendation for the
transition to the Fairer Scotland Fund.




Page 19

Within the context of the overall objectives for the Fairer Scotland Fund the CPP wishes to
see that:
e planning for the transition period for current action funded by the CRF and future
action clearly take account of:
o national outcomes as specified in the concordat agreed on 14 November
2007
o CPP priorities as expressed in the community plan
o the need to demonstrate a rebalancing of services so that actions reflect
actual need rather than previous funding rules — i.e. so that action is not
limited to the previous regeneration areas
e an assessment is made of actions funded by the constituent funding streams that
comprise the total fund of £826k to retain those that best match the objective above
— the Fairer Scotland Fund is to be managed as a single fund rather than as
inherited funds/activities
e the requirement for the fund to be a catalyst for long term sustainable change be a
high priority
e capacity to create and provide support to community and voluntary organisations be
addressed as a core concern
e opportunities to bring together actions and funding focused on reducing inequalities
be pursued — e.g. integration of the JHIP and Health Improvement Fund with these
processes — together with opportunities to release European funding
o further information to complement the SIMD is identified and used to target activities
e actions to promote more effective community engagement with the CPP be clearly
identified and supported

Brian Barker
Policy and Strategy Manager
Argyll and Bute Council

23 January 2008




Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



a]elqa|e0
0] saniunyoddo
asealoul

pue

JUSWIUOJIAUT

aulep\ 8|qeulelsng ay) Bunowo.d

saA1393[q0 ddD

We live in a Scotland that is the most attractive place for doing business in
Europe.

We realise our full economic potential with more and better employment
opportunities for our people.

We are better educated, more skilled and more successful, renowned for
our research and innovation.

Our young people are successful learners, confident individuals, effective
contributors and responsible citizens.

Our children have the best start in life and are ready to succeed.

We live longer, healthier lives.

We have tackled the significant inequalities in Scottish society.

We have improved the life chances for children, young people and families
at risk.

We live our lives safe from crime, disorder and danger.
We live in well-designed, sustainable places where we are able to access
the amenities and services we need.

We have strong, resilient and supportive communities where people take
responsibility for their own actions and how they affect others.

We value and enjoy our built and natural environment and protect it and
enhance it for future generations.

We take pride in a strong, fair and inclusive national identity.

We reduce the local and global environmental impact of our consumption
and production.

Our public services are high quality, continually improving, efficient and
responsive to local people’s needs.

|2 obed

sawo093nQ |euoneN

S9WO02}NQ |EUOIIBU JUSWUIBAOL) UYSI1}}09S YJM S8WoN0 ddD @Y bunjui

800¢ Asenugag 9 @apiwwo) JuswabeueN ddD



Page 22

uoneAldap
uapply Ayuspl 0} ‘|edns pue uegin
yjog ‘saiunuiwiod yym Buiyiopn

"S9llUNWIWOD puels]

pue |einJ ‘ejowal Ul uoljeAldap
a|diynw 1ob4e) 0} UOIJOB |EUOIEU U0}
paau ay) bunyblybiy pue buikyjuep)

uonelausbal
10}
saljunyuoddo
mau  ajowoud
pue uoljeAldsp
Jo 10edwi
a8y} ednpal o]

abejuay
’ ’

pue JusWUuolIAUS }|Ing 8lowold pue abejliay
uoddns 0} sanunuoddo Buidojanag pue 24N} no
Ino  9jeIgaleD
A SJUBAS pue 0} sanunuoddo
saniAnoe bunowoud pue Buibeinooug asealoul o]
puejjoos
10} 106.41)
4 4 JUBWUOJIAUS |eJnjeu asiwoldwod ol wm_gw\\,,%rp_%m
1,Usaop ey} JuswisaAul Bunowoid o ®>_H:o.wxm_
ysinoos
% Ayoeded pub jo yJuswasueyug 8y} isisse 0]
4 4 wislno) JUSWUOJIAUS
puedxa 0} JuswjsaAul Bunowoid |ednjeu
ay) 109104d

vl

€l

cl

(1]

oL 6

Sawoo2jnQ [euolleN

8

L




Page 23

saljIsIaAIuN
pue 34 usamiaq syul| Buisiwixely

A JH pue
sJapinoid 34 Jayio pue abs|j0) 34 0] ssaodoe
[IABIY yum saaneniul buidojanaqg anoidu o]
/ s uopelBiw pJemur sseuley o
S8I}IUNWWOD [BOO|
\
10 s|Iys ay) bunepdn pue Buidojersg
eale ay) ul
A’ }Jom pue aal| 0} aidoad BunoA uiejal
pue 10e.)e 0] seAneniul dojpasqg
Buiuiesy Jo JuswAhojdwa ‘uoneonpa uone|ndod
4 AN ul jou a1e oym ajdoad BunoA jo abe  Bupuom
sJaquinu 8y} 8onpal 0} sswwelboud ayl ur ymoub
Jo abuel e Bunuswe|dw ajowoud (o]}
A A A pasu JO seale

€l

cl

(1]

oL 6

Sawoo2jnQ [euolleN

8

L

0] sJauped Ag seainosal Jo buneblie |




Page 24

10edwi aAnebau

vl

€l

cl

(1]

Al A A
1vay aing pue ||ABJY ysiige}s3 = | 8y} 8donpas o]
A A2

ssajawoy Buiwoodaq

JO Sl 1B 8S0Y} 0} 82IAPE pue
uonewuoul Ayijenb ybiy jo Alsaeg = o|doad
ssajawoy
A Al o2 slouped ||e Aq ssaussajawoy Jo slequnu
Jo uonuanaid UO SND04 = | BY} @oNpal O]

A’ Ao~ 19)1ew Buisnoy

8y} JO SI0}08S pue SaInud} ||e SSoIoe

suondo Buisnoy Jo A|[ddns asealou| =

Buisnoy
’ rlor suondo jo  Angejene
Buisnoy jJo ssaualeme asealou| = | 9SEaIOUl ol

4 sqol

J0y09s 21|gnd jo uojeoojal abelnoouy =

JUBWI}SAAUI
ssauisng Joj sayis oI6aje.s pJemul
1o AJjigissaooe ay) Buisiwixely = | @jowoud 0]

oL 6

Sawoo2jnQ [euolleN

8

L




Page 25

AQ juswisaaul

Jspuly yoiym

S90IAISS 10 JNoIYip SoaA|

s s % . . $S900B 0] SAem mau pue liodsuel) s,o|doad ayew
o1lgnd o} sabueyo ‘sjuswanoiduwl Jey} sjuleljsuod

[eaisAyd — Bujiom jo suseyed |eaiydelboab

MaU 10J sainjoniisedjul Buidojgas@ = | 8Wo2I8A0 O]

A’ A’ A’ A’
sjosse 10}99s 2lignd
dojaenap pue asijeuoljel o0} dnols)
Auedoud J0joag olgnd Bulysigeisy =
siapinold
S90INISS aolnes  olgnd
A A A A Jo Alanljep paJleys Joj sanjiunyoddo yum 1oBIB1UI
Buidojanap pue uonew.ojul buueys 0] ojdoad oy
uo Buisnooy Ajjeniul — ayng pue uaoie  alow
[IABay Ul slepinold aoIA18S SSOoIoe pue Joi1sed
uonelsbajul J0}09s algnd Bunowiold = |1 89ew 0]
‘swie|qo.d [joyooe
o I A pue Bnup Buipoe) Jo) saibsjens

Juswa|dwi pue dojaAsp 0} 8nURUOD = asnsiw
aouejsgns  Jo

v €l cl IL oL 6 8 L

Sawoo2jnQ [euolleN




Page 26

vl

€l

cl

(1]

oL 6 8 L

Sawoo2jnQ [euolleN

uoI}O8UU0D
pue $S8d0B PUBQPEOI] 9SEaIoUl 0|

10}09s a1gnd

10

suonesiuebio

sessauisng




Page 27 Agenda ltem 6

th
6 February 2008 argyll and bute p

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE planningpartnership

Audit Scotland Update

BACKGROUND

The 2003 Act introduced a new Best Value (BV) regime which provided for an in depth audit of best value and
community planning to be conducted at each Scottish Local Authority on a 3 year cyclical basis by an Audit
Scotland ‘performance audit team’.

In June 2006 Audit Scotland issued a national report entitled “Community planning: an initial review”. This
report contained 21 recommendations 16 of which related to local authorities and 12 which also related to
Community Planning Partnerships (CPPs). The report recognised that the priority given to the
recommendations will depend on individual circumstances.

Based on the recommendations made in the report we have been working with our external audit colleagues to
review progress made. Regular dialogue has taken place and we feel we have made positive progress in
addressing the concerns raised in the initial report.

The Council’s external auditor has reviewed progress against the Implementation Plan as part of the 2006/07
audit and reported good progress. Representatives of the Accounts Commission are expected also to review
progress in December 2007.

The update below sets out the progress made against recommendations.
UPDATE

4.2.1 Website

It was reported last year that a new CPP website was up and running which linked all partners and was to be
developed as resources allowed. In addition the Forward to the Community Plan indicates that the principles of
Community Planning will continue to be promoted via the new website and that the site will be regularly
updated.

However internal Audit recently tried to access the site but was unable to do so. The Community Planning
Manager has confirmed that there are problems with the site and additional resources are required to bring the
site on line and develop it. It is recommended that this problem is brought to the attention of the Management
Committee and a decision taken as to the importance of this site and the steps necessary to bring it into full
operation.

— a decision was taken by the management committee to progress with funding bid to develop an enhanced
web based provision

4.3 — Matters Arising following a brief review of the CCPs Regeneration Outcome Agreement

It was found that this agreement was completed in 2005 but that since then arrangements have changed and
the Agreement is no longer relevant .Further review was not therefore carried out.

- review was carried out as part of the Annual report and there is also a review/report on the ROA’s

4.4 Matters Arising following from review of 2007/08 CPP and Management Committee Minutes

1 - Management Committee Minutes —8 August 2007 Item7a

Partners were asked to present to the community Planning Manager what their organisations were doing to fit
in with Community Plan reporting.

- reporting mechanisms in place and partnership review underway

2. - CPP Minute -6 July 2007 Item 4

Chairman of Committee questioned whether the Community Plan should highlight a number of achievable
targets.

—.Targets identified

4.6 Other Matters



Page 28

1. A partnership community talk board was to be set up and in place by --- 2007.
— work is underway to develop both the Community talkboard and an enhanced web based provision

134. CPP’s should:

Agree a shared vision and a manageable number of priorities for their community plan.

A shared vision was agreed in the summer of 2006 and in June 07 the New Community Plan was delivered
based on that shared vision.

Develop processes for managing performance and agree indicators to track progress in key local
issues

There is a process in place for monitoring performance. There have been significant changes in structures and
in the way we gather information and report back to committees

Develop their arrangements for scrutiny of community plans and expenditure

Scrutiny of expenditure for actions is the responsibility of the lead partner/partnership delivering on that action.
The Management Committee oversees general expenditure.

Develop their approaches to risk management

Risk management responsibilities lie with the partner/partnership responsible for that action and
partners/partnerships report to the Management Committee. Extensive consultation on CP have ensured that
contents are realistic and achievable, giving us confidence that actions detailed are realistic. Operational risk is
managed by individual partners and partnerships responsible for taking actions forward.

Review how effective they are operating in partnership

Partnership mapping and new structures and reporting arrangements responding to the need to be more
effective as well as the identification of necessary changes and making the changes

135. Local authorities and local partners should:

Ensure that all relevant priorities and related actions agreed by the CPP are incorporated into their
corporate plans

Links made with vision and priorities in Council Corporate Plan. The signing off of the community plan by
partners and partnerships and the process of reporting back with progress on agreed actions has demonstrated
the incorporation of core CPP actions into partners priorities. Where there is no reporting on action the CPP
will focus on that action to ensure that it is taken forward. There has been a detailed assessment of all the
partners plans and the CPP is satisfied that all partners are committed to deliver. The tracking mechanisms in
place allow the CP management Committee to see this.

Consider providing an annual statement to the CPP explaining how the community plan is reflected in
their own corporate plans

This was considered and it was agreed that it was not necessary as there were sufficient checks and measures
in place to demonstrate links. It was felt that additional statements would be unnecessary bureaucratic and
would add little value to the process. The Annual Report produces is based in part on the regular monitoring
information provided by partners.

Contribute to joint risk registers related to community planning

There is no joint risk register. It was agreed that this was not necessary under the new CP structures as
actions are devolved to partners/partnerships who manage the operational risk associated

2008/2008

In accordance with the Act, Audit Scotland is to return in 2008/2009 to repeat the review process.

Eileen Wilson
Community Planning Manager
eileenwilson@argyll-bute.gov.uk



Page 29 Agenda ltem 8b
LISMORE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TRUST — WORKING GROUP

Craignich

Isle of Lismore
OBAN

PA34 5UG

Tel: 01631 760318

E: julian.wormleighton@scotnet.co.uk

Dear Eileen Wilson,

INCLUSION OF LISMORE IN INITIATIVE AT THE EDGE

| am writing to you at the suggestion of Donald Melville of H.LE. Argyll and the Islands and on behalf of a Working Group
established to explore the feasibility of establishing a Community Development Trust for Lismore.

Formation of the Working Group was the result of a public meeting held last July, under the auspices of Lismore
Community Council, to discuss the suggestion that a Community Development Trust be formed with a view to the
island community taking the collective initiative in planning its future to secure economic and social growth and
sustainability.

The Working Group, formed from an initial 20 volunteer members, has the task of investigating the scope and
feasibility of establishing a development trust for the island [including investigation of activities and operational
arrangements of existing development trusts representing relatively remote communities). It will then report back its
findings and recommendations to the island community who will be invited to make a decision on whether a trust
should be established. The provisional programme requires the Working Group to report back to the community in
February 2008.

It was in connection with my discussion with Donald Melville of the assistance provided to other development trusts in
remote communities by the Initiative at the Edge programme that it was suggested we contact you. We should be
grateful if the Community Planning Partnership would consider the inclusion of Lismore in any future designation of
Initiative at the Edge areas.

If there is any further information | can usefully supply at this stage, please don't hesitate to let me know.

Yours sincerely,

Julian Wormleighton
(member of Lismore Community Development Trust Feasibility Working Group)

Eileen Wilsan, copies to:

Community Planning Partnership

Argyll and Bute Council Donald Melville

Kilmory

LOCHGILPHEAD Working Group members

PA31 BRT



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31
Agenda ltem 9a
Development Services
A Kilmory Castle
LOCHGILPHEAD
Argyll PA318RT
INARGYLLANDBUTE Tel 01 546 604 114
Fax 01 546 604 291
E-mail carl.olivarius@argyll-bute.gov.uk
David.McBride@argyll-bute.gov.uk
Date 29 January 2008
REPORT TO . CPP Management Committee
DATE . 6™ February 2008
SUBJECT . The DRIVESafe initiative 08/09
PREPARED BY : David McBride, Coordinator

1.0 Summary.
11 The purpose of this report is to establish the importance of the
ongoing support of the DRIVESafe initiative.

2.0 Recommendations.

21 That the Committee endorses the proposed focus and targets for the
initiative for the year April 2008 to March 2009, as detailed below (4.0).

22  That the Committee agrees fo the suggested partnership member
financial commitment request, as outlined below (5.0), to enable the initiative
to continue.

3.0 Background.

31 DRIVESafe was launched in 2004, with 24 organisations signing a
charter to promote the safety of their employees who drive as part of their
work duties. The DRIVESafe logo (above) is seen by thousands of drivers, on
a daily basis, on signs and vehicles throughout Argyll and Bute.

3.2  InAugust 2007 apart time coordinator was employed to develop the
initiative further. Communication links have been re-established with the
original partner organisations. New partners are being recruited to the
initiative.

'DRIVESafe' is an Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership initiative



Page 32

Ag Item 9(a) - CPP Management Committee Meeting - 6th February 2008 - AROS Board Room

4.0  Focus of initiative 2008/2009.

41  Continue recruitment of new partners, particularly some large public
bodies who are still to be approached. Target: 10 public bodjes, 50 private
businesses.

4.2  Encourage assessment, review and development of occupational road
risk reduction policies within these organisations. Target' 20% of partners
1o have reviewed or developed policy within previous 12 months.

4.3 Work closely with the NHS to deliver DRIVESafe recommendations
to its employees and continue initial support given to promote the Healthy
Working Lives (HWL) programme.

44 Organise, regional driver training seminars to reduce costs and
business disruption of sending delegates for smaller companies and
organisations.

45  Re-establish the DRIVESafe ‘awards’ structure to encourage and
publicise use of good policy and incident reduction. Target: 80% at standard
membership status, 20% at higher levels of award status

4.6 Support and contribute to road safety initiatives being undertaken
by other agencies and partners. Target 5% - 10% of coordinator time
allocated to this.

5.0  Partner organisation's financial commitments.

5.1 If the initiative is to continue, sufficient funds to cover the
coordinator post and other costs are required. These are estimated at
£20,000 for the forthcoming year.

5.2 1Inline with those organisations who have already committed funds,
larger partners would be requested to find £3000 each, medium sized -
£1000 and small - up to £500.

5.3  Agreement needs to be established on what constitutes a large,
medium or small partner organisation. Also, partners should be a requested
to identify if there are any areas of fund 'slippage’ from the current year
which could be made available.

‘DRIVESafe' is an Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership initiative



ltem 9b

December 2007

Maintaining and Enhancing
a Sustainable Community




Page 34
Eilean Dhiura

The Isle of Jura, or Deer Island as it is also known, is a remote and fragile
community of around 200 residents. The island is one of the Inner Hebrides
measuring some 30 miles long and 5 miles wide. Although it is located just 5
miles from the mainland it can only be reached by ferry from the neighbouring
Isle of Islay which itself is accessed via a two hour ferry trip from the mainland
or by a small expensive air service.

The Scottish Government designated the Isle of Jura an Initiative at the Edge
(latE) area in April 2004. To make the most of this status for the whole
community, a local latE Committee was established comprising members
from the Community Council, Jura Development Trust, Village Hall Committee
and the wider community. Its role is to identify the aspirations of the
community and establish practical goals to achieve these. This is
accomplished by community consultation, coordinating and supporting the
lead bodies for each project and taking the lead role on specific new projects
themselves.

This plan is structured around our ‘Achievements’, ‘Active Projects’ and
‘Vision’ for the future. It will be used as a route to stabilizing the current
population so that in future we can build on our progress and encourage
some of our young people who have left the island to return, harness our
existing resources and improve them for a better living and working
environment as well as encouraging visitors to the island to help improve and
support our economy.

Jura has a strong community spirit, a well respected and supported
Community Council and an active voluntary sector; all of which are vital for
the future prosperity of this sparsely populated island. Our Development Trust
established in 1997, the Community Care Group, Village Hall Committee and
now the latE Committee have a number of active projects. These include
an Interpretation Centre - Tea Room - Gift Shop, Countryside Access, better
Signage to Jura's attractions, Moorings and Pontoons for visiting yachts,
Progressive Care Centre, Renovated Village Hall, Environmental Beach
Cleans and a Passenger Ferry to run direct to the mainland. These are all key
elements of our plan to maintain and enhance a sustainable community.




Page 35
Achievements

PROGRESSIVE CARE + SIX

HOUSES

START DATE: 1995-Jura based care for
older people proposed. 1996-Charitable
Company set up.

PROGRESS

Jan 2004 Partnership agreement signed
between Communities Scotland, West
Highland Housing Association, Jura Care
Group, NHS and Argyll & Bute Council.
Build started Nov 2005. Build completed
June 2007. Open day August 2007.
Respite flat re-instated for 12 month trial
period (from Sept 07). 4 houses
completed.

ISSUES

Long-term staff funding. Respite Flat
suspended due to lack of funding and no
staff provision.

FUTURE

Explore ways of creating job opportunity
for cook to develop potential of Care
Centre kitchen i.e. lunch club, meals on
wheels, snack bar. Establish use of
Centre for visiting Health Care Services.
Maximise utilisation of Respite Flat.
Landscaping of groups — Community
Link Scotland working with primary
school children and other groups. Enlist
volunteers to assist Outreach Worker
provide social events in Centre.
Encourage continuing support i.e.
subscriptions & donations from local
community for Jura Care Centre Group
to enable to function as effective
member of Partnership and Jura
representative and help with provision of
‘extras’ in the Centre.

RESIDENT DOCTOR

START DATE: Dec 2003-existing doctor
retires, locum in place. Community
stressed need for resident doctor.
PROGRESS

Website created, advert placed. Intense
media interest with national newspaper
articles, radio and TV interviews. 112
applicants for post from around the
world. Shortlist to six candidates. May
2005 Dr Moray Grigor takes up post. Jan
2007 Associate female Doctor in post.

AMBULANCE & EMERGENCY
START DATE: March 2002-community
defined need for service.

PROGRESS

Sandpiper Trust provide emergency
medical kit bag. An associate to the
island identifies suitable vehicle.
Decommissioned ambulance refurbished
and re-equipped with funding and

support from associate, Scottish
Community Ambulance Initiative (SCAI),
Red Cross and Scottish Ambulance
Service. Calmac and ASP Seascot waive
ferry charges.

May 2005-Ambulance arrives on Jura.
Gleaner Fuels and Jura whisky
sponsorship. Red Cross trains Jura
volunteers. SCAI purchase 2nd unit as
standby.




Page 36
Achievements

PROGRESS

2004-Funding application approved.
Consultants selected.

2005-20,000 Jura information leaflets
and accommodation brochures printed
and distributed.

All permissions obtained from
landowners and Planning Department.
2006-New website completed. Erected
‘welcome’ sign and finger signposts to
points of interest. Kinuachdrach pier
leased to community and renovation
completed.

INTERPRETATION & ACCESS FUTURE

START DATE: April 2004 -Tourism Complete Interpretation cairns and
committee formed with the aim of encouraging  panels end 2007.

more people to visit the island and to help Monitor increase in visitors and their
them learn more about it. distribution across the island.

COMMUNITY MARQUEE
START DATE: June 2007-Jura
Development Trust approached by
community members to replace old
marquee which was damaged.
Marquee committee formed.

PROGRESS
Funding received from private
contributors and also from various

ENVIRONMENTAL BEACH CLEAN community groups; Music Festival,
START DATE: April 2005 first beach clean  Hall Committee, Council, latE, JDT,
carried out, with aid from Re-Jig and Argyll &  Ardlussa Estate and Ardlussa Sports
Bute Council. Committee.

PROGRESS August 2007 — Marquee purchased.
£1822 raised from two beach cleans per year, ~November 2007 - Trailer purchased.
divided between various community groups;
School board for trips, badminton club for
equipment, village hall for display boards,
playground association for upkeep and
maintenance and community marquee.

FUTURE

Marquee Committee to investigate
funding to help with the upkeep of the
marquee and marquee equipment.

FUTURE

Continuation of beach cleans through
community group/s or volunteers when
Initiative at the Edge period runs out.




Page 37
Active Projects

MOORINGS & PONTOONS
START DATE: Autumn 2004 -Harbour
Development Project; sea bed clearance,
additional moorings, pontoons and water/
fuel supply raised by JDT tourism sub-
committee. AIE consulted and engineer
appointed to carry our ‘Options Appraisal’
study.

PROGRESS

Sea bed survey completed. Design work
completed. Work scope reduced, planning
approved.

Partial funding secured.

PRESENT

Finalising details of design, (take account
of planning objections) place orders.
Putting legal plans in place to purchase
Stone Pier of behalf of the community.
Project success subject to purchase of
pier.

Estimated cost: £170,000

FUTURE

Winter 2007/08 - Clear seabed hazards.
Spring 2008 - Install additional moorings
and pontoons.

Operational Summer 2008

This project will encourage visitors which
in turn increases economy on the island.
This is also a revenue generating project
which will be ongoing where the project
profit will be injected into other community
projects. The pontoons will also be used
as a berthing point for the passenger ferry
for the summer and shoulder season.

PASSENGER FERRY

START DATE: June 2005 - Feasibility
Study carried out for a direct link to the
mainland. March 2006 community vote,
majority against a vehicle ferry but in
favour of a fast passenger ferry.

PROGRESS

June 2006 - £40,000 capital funding
secured from Rural Service Priority Area
- until March 2008. April 2007 - £17,500
secured from Argyll & Bute Council funds.
Investigated suitable, affordable landing
berths on mainland. Aug 2007-Marketing
Survey completed. Sep 2007-3 week trial
period in place, from Craighouse to
Tayvallich, proved successful.
PRESENT

Working on robust business case for
three year service 2008-2010. Preparing
planning drawings for Tayvallich
infrastructure. Meeting held Nov 07 with
North Knapdale Community Council who
gave their support. Application sent to
Local Authorities for 3 year funding.
ISSUES

Funding for revenue with new scheme.

Estimated Cost: Revenue £50k 1st year
less 20% each yr. Infrastructure; £75,000.

FUTURE

Start three year seasonal service 2008-
2010 after which time service should be
sustaining with minimal subsidy. A
percentage of passenger revenue will be
given to the community for pier dues.




Page 38
Active Projects

ANTLERS

START DATE: 2002 - Proposal to
purchase the Antlers from the Ardfin
Estate and consult with the community
on priorities for its use.

PROGRESS

2003 - Public consultation identified the
following priorities: tearoom, gift shop,
interpretation centre, reception centre,
museum display, 2 multi use rooms.
Purchase completed. 2004 - Feasibility
Study and Topographical Survey
completed. Extra land to the rear of the
current building to be purchased. 2006 -
Management Consultant prepares an
outline proposal accepted by the Big
Lottery Fund. Revised Business Plan
completed, Feasibility Study and Initial
Budget Estimates prepared.

PRESENT

Final drawing issued for planning
application. JOT members to prepare
revised business plan in consultation with
HIE Argyll and the Islands. Application to
The Lottery for 50% funding.

Estimated cost: £180,000

FUTURE

Provide a much needed facility to
residents and visitors alike, offering
employment and an entrepreneur
enterprise opportunity on the island. Self
sustaining business generating
community income through the Trust to
be retained for any future upgrading or
maintenance.

COMMUNITY HALL

START DATE: 2005 - Main body of the
idea was formed. This has been an
ongoing vision of the Jura Hall Committee.
PROGRESS

May 2005 - Committee formed initial plans.
Consultant Engineer employed to manage
the project. Building surveyed, found to be
structurally sound. Hall Committee made
decision to refurbish Hall not demolish and
rebuild. First draft of plans drawn up.
Jan-May 2006 - Continued meetings with
Consultant to formulate refurbishment
plans. Renewable energy sources, sharing
of bio disc with Antlers project. June 2006
- Ardfin Estate approached for land needed
to extend the Hall, Ardfin Estates agreed to
Hall having more land. July 2006 -
Solicitors approached to handle all legal
aspects of the project. August 2006 -
Chairperson met with the Big Lottery to
discuss funding of Hall, idea of Craighouse
refurbishment instigated.

Nov 2006 - Hall Committee held a Public
Meeting to update all on the progress of
the Hall, drawings made available for
discussion. Dec 2006 - Refurbishment
plans formulated for public consultation,
sent out to all residents on Jura over 11
years of age. Resulted in majority of Jura
residents in favour.

April 2007 - No Title Deeds can be found
for the Hall, Lawyers start to make Land
Searches.




Page 39
Active Projects

Community Hall cont.

PRESENT

Some Committee Members to be made
Trustees to handle the new ownership on
the Hall. Funding to be investigated.
Ongoing Land Searches happening.

Estimated cost: £635,000

FUTURE

Land and Hall to be owned by the Jura
Hall Committee.

Obtain planning permission Spring 2008.
Application submitted for funding to Big

Lottery and other funders by Spring 2008.

PRESENT

Detailed design plans being prepared,
suitable for Planning and Building
Warrant. Funding being investigated.

Estimated cost: £100,000

FUTURE

Obtain planning permission by Spring
2008. Make necessary funding
applications. Summer 2008 -
construction of area to work in
conjunction with Antlers, Passenger
Ferry and Village Hall.

COUNTRYSIDE ACCESS
START DATE: March 2005 - possible
development areas around Craighouse

investigated suitable for vehicles to be kept

in order for people to access village area

and scenic areas by foot or bicycle, leaving

village unobstructed and safe. Improving

and encouraging access to the island's key

attractions without damaging the
environment.

PROGRESS

April 2005 - investigated site North of
village hall for development.

October 2005 - location maps drawn up
and sent to Ardfin Estate, Crown Estate
and Argyll & Bute Council to establish
ownership. June 2006 - ownership of
foreshore confirmed by Solicitors.

June 2007 - land ownership obtained.

Confirmation that we have a bus shelter in

storage to site within this area.

NEW CROFTS

START DATE: 2006-Plan to look at
creating 5 or 6 new crofts first looked at.
The plan would be to have small units of
3 to 4 acre that could provide a base for
someone to live and work from. All
crofting grants towards house/shed etc
would apply.

PROGRESS

Land use agreed with Ardfin Estate.
June 2007 - New Crofting Bill goes
through.

PRESENT

Plan of croft boundaries being drawn
up. Application to the Crofters
Commission for the creation of new
crofts being prepared.

ISSUES

Planning permission in relation to Local
Plan and landscaping guidelines.
FUTURE

Sustain affordable housing and work
opportunities for generations of families
and people returning back to the island.




Page 40
Vision

Our vision for the Isle of Jura is the regeneration of the
economy and a rising population. This must start in
Craighouse and its surrounding area, which is the heart
of our island, and spread out from there. We envisage
that the projects within our Community Plan, will work
cohesively together to create economic, educational,
social and health opportunities for all who live here
and enhance the experience of our many visitors. It will
protect Jura’s unique environment and atmosphere as
well as ensuring a sustainable island community.

Other Active Projects

/

BROADBAND - Improve access to broadband for the community

MUSICIAN IN RESIDENCE - Establish a position for a Musndan in
residence.

We would like to acknowledge all of the partners below
for their assistance and guidance.

@,
>< THECROWN
Argyll and the Islands WY ESTATE
. B i e
SCOTLAND

Communiﬁe@
Scotland

Main cover image, inside cover & beach image by: Konrad Borkowski
E: info@ephotographica.com T: 07785352568
www.ephotographica.com




Page 41 Agenda ltem 10a

ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY
PLANNING PARTNERSHIP 6 FEBRUARY 2008
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

UPDATE ON THE PROGRESS OF THE CPP PACKAGE FOR EUROPEAN
FUNDING

1. SUMMARY

1.1 This report updates the Management Committee on the progress
made to date regarding the preparation of a package of
Community Planning projects for European Structural Funds

assistance.
2, RECOMMENDATIONS
21 That the Management Committee endorses the work of the

steering group thus far, and more specifically;

2.2 That the Management Committee agrees that the integrated
theme for the bid should be drawn from the Vibrant Communities
Vision from the CPP Action Plan and in particular the topic on
creating a Robust and Dynamic Economy.
3. BACKGROUND

3.1 As reported previously, Community Planning Partnerships are
being asked to prepare an integrated package of projects for
ERDF (Priority 3) and ESF (Priority 1) funding. The package will
be co-ordinated by the local authority.

3.2 A seminar was held for Argyll and Bute CPP partners on Friday 9
November 2007 at which 26 partner representatives attended.
From this event the membership of a steering group was
approved and tasked with developing the bid.

3.3 The first meeting of this group took place on 28 November 2007
at the Funding Hub where it was agreed that the steering group
develop the bid over a serious of meetings based on the
timetable noted below:

o 11 January 2008
o 25 January 2008
o 8 February 2008
o 22 February 2008

3.4 The Scottish Government has recently produced the draft
guidance for the CPP European funding proposals and the
steering group are working towards developing the bid on the
basis of the terms outlined in the guidance.

3.4 It is worth noting that the guidance states that the estimated
allocation of money for the CPP packages to bid for is between
£6m - £7.5m which will be shared on a competitive and
qualitative basis across the 5 CPPs in the Highlands and Islands,



Page 42

plus part of Moray and Arran and the Cumbraes. However, the
European Manager has indicated that the figure may have been
increased to £11m, the European Manager will seek clarity on
this matter and the steering group will develop the bid
appropriately.

3.5 The European Manager - along with colleagues in the Highlands
and Islands European Partnership - will press the Scottish
Government for a more realistic timescale in which to prepare
the bid as currently the guidance notes that the bid outline line
has to be submitted to the Intermediary Advisory Board by
February or March which is unrealistic given the lack of guidance
there has been on developing the plans and the previous
timescales mooted.

3.6 In line with the information noted in the guidance and after
lengthy discussions the steering group recommends that the
integrated theme for the bid should be drawn from the Vibrant
Communities Vision from the CPP Action Plan and in particular
the topic on creating a Robust and Dynamic Economy. This is to
maximise on the potential opportunities there could be to match
fund projects with monies from the Fairer Scotland Fund.

3.7 Having prioritised the integrated theme for the bid the steering
group is now in the process of undertaking a project scoping
exercise and will continue its work on the following basis:

o lIdentification of programmed partner projects

o ldentify alternative source of funding

o Identify additionality and complementarity of projects
o Develop bid strategy and action plan.

3.8 The steering group will undertake this work and will seek
approval of the package from the Management Committee prior
to submitting the outline plan to the Intermediary Advisory Board
by March / April 2008.

CONCLUSION

4.1 This report updates the Management Committee on the progress
made to date regarding the preparation of the package of
Community Planning projects for European Structural Funds
assistance. The paper also seeks the approval of the
Management Committee to develop the package of projects
based around theme of creating a Robust and Dynamic
Economy in Argyll and Bute. The steering group will seek
the approval of the bid by Management Committee prior to
submitting the outline plan to the Intermediary Advisory Board by
March / April 2008.

For further information contact: Shona Strachan or Jane Fowler

Telephone 01700 502252



Page 43 Agenda ltem 11

argyll and bute p

planningpartnership

FINDINGS OF THE CITIZENS’ PANEL SURVEY
ON VIBRANT COMMUNITIES

FINAL REPORT

PREPARED BY: IBP STRATEGY AND RESEARCH
EON HOUSE
EARN AVENUE
BELLSHILL
ML4 3LP
TEL: 01698 846825

DATE: 30™ JANUARY 2008



Page 44

CONTENTS

Summary of Key Findings

1.0  Objectives and Methodology
2.0  Housing

3.0 The Role of Migrant Workers
4.0 Gaelic Language Plan

5.0 Child Protection

APPENDICES (UNDER SEPARATE COVER)
1.0  Survey Questionnaire
2.0 Detailed Data Tables

3.0 Listing of Open-Ended Responses

Report prepared by:

(
Nibg'Strateqy & Research

IBP Strategy and Research

Eon House

Earn Avenue

Bellshill

ML4 3LP

Tel: 01698 846825

Web: www.ibp.eu.com/strategy

Page

12
21

26



Page 45

SUMMARY OF KEY FINDINGS

INTRODUCTION

This document sets out the findings of the thirteenth survey of the Argyll
and Bute Citizens’ Panel, fieldwork for which was conducted during October
and November 2007. The survey focused on the “Vibrant Communities”
elements of the new Community Plan, addressing the following specific
issues:

» Housing

» The Role of Migrant Workers
» Gaelic Language Plan

» Child Protection.

The conclusions relevant to each issue are summarised below.
HOUSING

In considering the following conclusions, it should be noted that over 80% of
the respondents were homeowners and only 13% tenants of social landlords,
with a smattering of other tenures also being represented.

It is very apparent that the most pressing need is perceived to be for
affordable homes to rent from social landlords.

The greatest potential need is also perceived to be for 3 and 4 apartment
homes (equivalent to 2 or 3 bedrooms). Few people perceive there to be a
need in the community for larger homes than this.

There is significant latent potential for churn in the housing market, with
58% of respondents saying that they may have a need for a new home and
55% saying that a family member might have such a need, over the next five
years. The most common perceived demand is for 3 apartment (2 bedroom)
homes amongst both respondents and their family members, with there also
being significant potential demand for two apartment (one bedroom) homes
amongst family members.

There is a strong consensus in support of house building on brownfield sites,
on gap sites in towns and villages and, to a lesser extent, on land zoned for
industrial or commercial use. There is also support for smaller-scale
developments on the edge of larger settlements.

Opinions are more divided (and many people “don’t know”) in relation to
larger-scale developments on the edge of existing settlements and the
building of individual houses in the open countryside. However, a majority
of those who express an opinion are supportive of house building in these
circumstances.




Page 46

THE ROLE OF MIGRANT WORKERS

There is a strong view that there are many more migrant workers in the
area than was the case a few years ago. On the whole, it is perceived that
migrant workers are made to feel welcome and most people who express an
opinion believe that migrant workers are good for the economy of the area.

However, a majority of people who express an opinion believe that local
services have not been fully capable of accommodating incoming workers
and their families.

The main concerns that people describe relate to:

> perceived negative impacts in terms of displacement of jobs from local
people and wages being driven down

> impact on housing availability

» other services (e.g. doctors and dentists).

It seems likely that at least some of these concerns are fostered by
miscommunication through the media rather than real experiences.

A majority of people do believe it to be important for information to be
translated into languages other than English, both as a service to tourists
and as a service to people living and working in the area for whom English is
not a first language.

People are most likely to believe that information should be translated as a
service to tourists into the main West European languages of French,
German, Italian and Spanish although a significant minority also mention
Polish and Gaelic in this regard.

Polish, and to a lesser extent, Slovak and Latvian are the most common
languages that people believe should be translated as a service for people
living and working in the local area.

GAELIC LANGUAGE PLAN

Few people claim to be proficient in Gaelic although some do claim to be
“able to have a limited conversation” in Gaelic.

There is only limited support for the promotion of the use of Gaelic in a
variety of settings; support is most likely to be for promotion of Gaelic in
places of learning.

This is reflected in support for some teaching of Gaelic to be provided to all
primary school children and for such teaching to be available on an elective
basis in secondary schools and for people who have left school.




Page 47

It should be noted, however, that there are parts of Argyll and Bute
(particularly the island communities) where the usage and commitment to
Gaelic is much more significant.

CHILD PROTECTION

Most people say that they would take action if they believed a child to be
experiencing abuse. Usually, this action would be contact a local Police
Officer or the Social Work Department. On occasion, people would seek
advice from others, such as health professionals, school staff or friends and
relatives before doing so.

In the very small number of cases where people say they would not take any
action, the main concern is “fear of getting it wrong”.

There is already high awareness of organisations such as Childline /
Parentline and the NSPCC. Although awareness of the Child Protection
Committee Website is lower, a significant minority of people are still aware
of it.

Preferred methods of receiving information about the work of the Child
Protection Committee are local press and leaflets and flyers through the
mail.




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Page 48

OBJECTIVES AND METHODOLOGY
OBJECTIVES

This document sets out the findings of the thirteenth survey of the
Argyll and Bute Citizens’ Panel, fieldwork for which was conducted
during October and November 2007.

The survey focused on a humber of issues that relate to the ‘Vibrant
Communities’ element of the new Community Plan for Argyll and
Bute.

The survey sought feedback from the community in Argyll and Bute
with regard to the following issues that were of relevance to the
Community Plan:

» Housing

» The Role of Migrant Workers
» Gaelic Language Plan

» Child Protection.

These are addressed, in turn, in sections 2 to 5 of this report.
Conclusions relevant to each section are summarised at the end of
that section.

METHODOLOGY

A postal survey of the Argyll and Bute Citizens Panel was conducted.
At the outset of fieldwork, Panel membership was 1,225. During
fieldwork, 23 people asked to be removed from the Panel, leaving on
active membership of 1,202. It should be noted that a substantial
number of people have not responded to any of the three previous
Panel surveys (this could be for a variety of reasons such as a change
of address, change in circumstances or lack of interest). It is
anticipated that this will be addressed via an imminent refreshment
of the Panel.

An initial questionnaire was mailed out to Panel members in October
2007 and a reminder mailing was issued in November, with a closing
date of 30" November 2007. In total, 589 responses were received,
which is a response rate of 49%, based on the revised Panel size of
1,202.



Page 49

1.5  Forillustrative purposes, a random sample of 589 provides data
accurate to +2.88% for the sample as a whole'.

1.6  This document provides an overview of the survey results and the
detailed data tables, which form Appendix 2 to the report, provide a
more detailed breakdown of these responses. These should be read
alongside Appendix 3, which provides full details of the verbatim
responses to the open-ended questions that were included in the
survey. For reasons of space, these have been provided under
separate cover and are available from the Chief Executive’s Unit at
Argyll and Bute Council.

' Based on a 50% estimate at the 95% confidence interval. Thus, if 50% of the sample
answers in a given way, then we can be sure that if the whole population had been asked
then the results would have been between 47.12% and 52.88%.



Page 50

2.0 HOUSING

2.1 The questionnaire opened with a section on appropriate and
affordable housing for local people. As illustrated in Figure 2.1
below, the vast majority of respondents own their own home, whilst
a notable proportion rent from a Housing Association.

Figure 2.1: Current Tenure

What type of home do you live in currently?

Own your home Rent from Live with relatives Rent from private Live in tied Other Not answered
Housing landlord accommodation
Association
Base: 589




Page 51

2.2  Following this, respondents were asked which types of housing they
felt there is a need for in the town or village in which they live.
Figure 2.2 below shows that respondents were particularly likely to
agree there was the need for more homes available to rent from
Housing Associations. Conversely, respondents were less likely to
agree that there was a need for more homes available to rent from
Private Landlords®.

Figure 2.2: Housing Needs (1)

To what extent do you think there is a need for more of the
following types of home in the town or village in which you live, or is
closest to you?

o/
100% 80%
58% 57%
50%¢ |
27%
0%
-6% -8% -8%
-28%

-50%-
OAgree / Strongly Agree
B Disagree / Strongly Disagree

-100%+
Homes available to rent Homes available for Homes available to rent Homes for owner
from Housing Associations shared ownership (Base: from private landlords occupation (Base: 490)
(Base: 548) 496) (Base: 471)

A majority of respondents also perceive there to be a need for more
homes for owner occupation, including for shared ownership.

Whilst these findings are based on the general perceptions of Panel
members (rather than directly recorded demand) they do suggest a
strong view within the community of housing shortage, both in the
private and social rented sectors.

2 Throughout the report, charts illustrate the level of agreement and disagreement with a
number of issues and statements. It should be noted that numbers do not add to 100 due to
the existence of neutral responses. A more detailed breakdown of responses is contained in
the appendices.




60%

40%-

20%-

0%

2.3

2.4

Page 52

As illustrated in the appendices, differences of opinion across areas
are quite modest. Similarly, all age groups and both genders are very
likely to agree with the need for more homes to be available from
Housing Associations.

The majority of respondents felt that the greatest housing need in
their town or village was homes available to rent from Housing
Associations, as shown in Figure 2.3 below. It is worth nothing that a
significant number of respondents chose not to answer this question,
suggesting that they did not feel able to express an opinion on the
matter.

Figure 2.3: Housing Needs (2)

Which of these types of home do you think there is the greatest need
for?

60%

Homes available to Homes available for Homes available to Homes for owner
rent from Housing shared ownership rent from private occupation

Associations landlords

Base: 447

The perception of the greatest need being for homes available to
rent from Housing Associations is greatest in Bute (70%, 33
respondents), in Mid-Argyll and Kintyre (68%, 76 respondents) and in
Mull, Coll, Tiree and Lismore (69%, 32 respondents). This view is also
particularly evident amongst those who currently rent from a Housing
Association (86%, 49 respondents).



Page 53

2.5 With regard to the particular sizes of housing needed, respondents
were most likely to agree that there was a need for 3 and 4
apartment homes (equivalent to two of three bedrooms). Most of
those who expressed a view also felt that there was a need for more
2 apartment (1 bedroom) homes.

Figure 2.4: Size of Homes Required (1)

To what extent do you think there is a need for more of the
following sizes of home in the town or village in which you live or is closest

to you?
100%-
71%
48% >7%
0
50%-
21% 22%
0% T . - -
-9% -3% -6%
-20%
~299
-50% S 3a9—
OAgree / Strongly Agree
B Disagree / Strongly Disagree
-100%-

Studios 2 Apt Homes 3 Apt Homes 4 Apt Homes 5 Apt Homes 6 Apt Homes 7 Apt Homes
(Base: 382) (Base: 424) (Base: 485) (Base: 452) (Base: 430) (Base: 422) + (Base: 417)

Comparatively few respondents perceived there to be a need for
larger properties than this.



Page 54

2.6 The perceptions indicated in Figure 2.4 are reinforced in Figure 2.5,
which illustrates which size of property people considered there to be

the greatest need for. Again, a significant number of people chose
not to answer these questions.

Figure 2.5: Size of Homes Required (2)

Which of these do you think there is greatest need for?

60%

40%

20%

0%

Studios 2 Apt Homes 3 Apt Homes 4 Apt Homes 5 Apt Homes 6 Apt Homes 7 Apt Homes
+

Base: 409

Clearly, a very significant majority perceive that the greatest need in
their community is for 3 or 4 apartment (2 or 3 bedroom) homes. This
view is consistent across areas and age bands.



Page 55

2.7 Respondents were then asked whether they or any of their family
members were likely to have a need for a particular size of home
over the next five years. Again, the greatest need is for 3 apartment
homes amongst respondents and their family members, whilst there is
also a significant desire for 2 apartment homes amongst respondents’
family members.

Figure 2.6: Family Needs

Which of these types of homes do you think you or a member of your
family moving away from the family home may need over the next five
years?

40%-

OYou
@ Member of Family

30%

Studios 2 Apt Homes 3 Apt Homes 4 Apt Homes 5 AptHomes 6 Apt Homes 7 Apt Homes +

Base: 409

Overall, 58% of respondents said that they personally may have such a
need over the next five years (a small number of people ticked more
than one response). This would be equivalent to a “churn” of just
over 11% per annum if it were to be realised fully and spread evenly
over the 5-year period. It is worth noting that, amongst the small
number of respondents in the 25-34 age groups, significantly more say
that they would have a need for a 5 or 6 apartment home (23%, 18
respondents).



Page 56

55% of respondents anticipated a need for a family member to seek
housing, arising over the next five years or so (there were more
multiple responses in this instance).

2.8 Respondents were then asked which types of land they felt it would
be acceptable for the Council to release for house building. The
results of this are set out in Figure 2.7 below. We have excluded
those who left this question blank but as specific “don’t know”
responses were allowed, the numbers do not add to 100.

Figure 2.7: Additional Land

The Council may need to release additional land to allow more
houses to be built. Which of the following locations do you think would be

acceptable?
100%
° . 75%
65% 61%
o LH 44% 38% 38%
50%+
0%+ T T T
11% 2
- o - o
-18% 13%
-28% -30%
-50%
O Acceptable
B Not Acceptable
-100%-
Gap sites within Land which is Brownfield Larger scale Smaller scale  Individual houses in
towns and villages currently zoned for (previously used) developments on developments on the open
(Base: 481) indistrial or sites (Base: 481) the edges of larger the edge of larger countryside (Base:
commercial use settlements (Base: settlements (Base: 453)
(Base: 430) 442) 468)

There are some categories where the majority level of support is
quite overwhelming:

» Brownfield (previously used) sites

» Gap sites within towns and villages

® Numbers do not add to 100 due to the existence of both “don’t know” responses and
individuals not answering this question.



2.9

Page 57

» Smaller-scale development on the edges of larger settlements.

There is also a comfortable majority of those who expressed an
opinion who suggest that house building on land currently zoned for
industrial or commercial use should be allowed.

Opinions are much more divided in relation to building in two
particular instances:

» Larger-scale developments on the edge of larger settlements
» Individual houses in the open countryside.

Even in these cases, more people express support for house building
to proceed than express outright opposition but a very significant
number either choose a neutral option or do not answer this question.

Respondents were asked to make any further comments about the
issue of affordable housing in their community. The great majority of
these comments highlighted aspects of the desire for more social
rented housing:

“Need to have more affordable houses for first time buyers”.

“The Council/Housing association is the only body who can build
affordable housing. The previous sale of council houses, while good
for the lucky owners, has created an obvious lack of housing to rent
or own. Housing Associations must replace this gap in provision or
the lack of affordable houses will get worse and private landlords
will charge what they want to”.

*Councils should be allowed to possess properties abandoned or left
to deteriorate in order to hand them to Housing Associations to
redevelop for social housing”.

“It is generally felt that council housing is needed as people in this
area do not have a wage big enough to put down as mortgage
security so if they can't do that they are living in accommodation
which isn't always suitable for their needs”.

A full verbatim listing of these comments is included in the
appendices.

Conclusions

In considering the following conclusions, it should be noted that over 80% of
the respondents were homeowners and only 13% tenants of social landlords,
with a smattering of other tenures also being represented.

10




Page 58

It is very apparent that the most pressing need is perceived to be for
affordable homes to rent from social landlords.

The greatest potential need is also perceived to be for 3 and 4 apartment
homes (equivalent to 2 or 3 bedrooms). Few people perceive there to be a
need in the community for larger homes than this.

There is significant latent potential for churn in the housing market, with
58% of respondents saying that they may have a need for a new home and
55% saying that a family member might have such a need, over the next five
years. The most common perceived demand is for 3 apartment (2 bedroom)
homes amongst both respondents and their family members, with there also
being significant potential demand for two apartment (one bedroom) homes
amongst family members.

There is a strong consensus in support of house building on brownfield sites,
on gap sites in towns and villages and, to a lesser extent, on land zoned for
industrial or commercial use. There is also support for smaller-scale
developments on the edge of larger settlements.

Opinions are more divided (and many people “don’t know”) in relation to
larger-scale developments on the edge of existing settlements and the
building of individual houses in the open countryside. However, a majority
of those who express an opinion are supportive of house building in these
circumstances.

11




Page 59

3.0 THE ROLE OF MIGRANT WORKERS

3.1 As an introduction to this section of the survey, the following
explanatory statement was provided:

“Argyll and Bute’s Community Plan refers to the need for a
community that is ‘well balanced geographically with young people
choosing to stay or move to the area’. It also refers to ‘high quality
public services...that attract people to settle in Argyll and Bute’. The
role of migrant workers in Argyll and Bute is an important part of
each of the above aspirations”.

3.2  Figure 3.1 illustrates respondents’ perceptions of a range of issues
relating to migrant workers within the community. We have excluded
people who left this question blank but neutral and “don’t know”
responses are still allowed, so numbers do not add to 100.

Figure 3.1: Statements About Migrant Workers

To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following questions
relating to migrant workers in your local area?

100% 76%
57%
45%
50%+ | o
25%
0%
-6% -8%
e -28%
-50%7 OAgree
B Disagree
-100%-

There are many more  New people coming into area This is a good thing for the  Local services have been
migrant workers in this area are made to feel welcome economy of the area (Base: capable of accommodating
than there were a few years (Base: 552) 546) incoming workers and

ago (Base: 568) families (Base: 541)

Clearly, a significant majority of people recognise there to be more
migrant workers in the area than was the case a few years ago. A
significant majority of those who express a view believe that new
people coming into the area are made to feel welcome (although a
small number disagree and many more give a neutral response).

12



3.3

3.4

3.5

Page 60

The perception of there being many more migrant workers in the area
is fairly consistent across all geographical areas although slightly less
so in Helensburgh (where 53% agree). A similarly consistent pattern is
evident concerning perceptions of people being made to feel
welcome although those in Islay, Jura, Colonsay and Gigha are most
likely to believe that people are made welcome (74%, 19
respondents).

Figure 3.1 also shows that most people who express an opinion
believe the increase in numbers of migrant workers to be a good
thing for the area (again, those in Islay, Jura, Colonsay and Gigha are
most likely to share this view (69%, 19 respondents)). However, this
view is quite lukewarm in that only 7% ‘“agree strongly” with this
contention and a significant minority express outright disagreement.

The area of greatest apparent concern is, however, related to
whether local services have been capable of accommodating
incoming workers and their families. A majority of those who express
a view do not believe this to have been the case, the reasons for
which require further detailed consideration. Again, this view is
consistent across geographical areas.

13



3.6

Page 61

Those respondents who disagreed with the statements about migrant
workers were asked to comment on the reasons for their
disagreement. Some of the illustrative comments are shown in the
table below and a full verbatim listing of comments is included in the

appendices.

Statements

Illustrative Comments

There are many
more migrant
workers in this area
than there were a
few years ago

“| disagree with too many foreign immigrants
in Britain”.

“They get jobs and stay which means local kids
can't get houses”.

This is a good thing
for the economy of
the area

“They drive down already very low wages”.

“This removes employment and
accommodation from local people”.

New people coming
into the area are
made to feel
welcome

“They are not made to feel welcome as they
are seen as a threat in taking our jobs and
house away”.

Local services have
been capable of
accommodating
incoming workers
and their families

“l have heard that some migrant families have
been allocated housing to the cost of local
homeless families”.

“Our local services are already overloaded and
migrant workers bring a new range of
problems we are not able to absorb into
budgets”.

14




3.7

Page 62

As shown in Figure 3.2 below, the translation of information into
languages other than English is generally considered to be important,
both as a service to tourists and as a service for people living in the
local area for whom English is not a first language.

Figure 3.2: Translation of Information

How important do you consider the translation or information into
languages other than English to be for the following purposes?

60%

46%

40%-

20%-

Very Important Quite Important Neither / Nor Quite Very
Unimportant Unimportant

O Service to Tourists (Base: 572)

l Service to people living and working in the local
area for whom English is not a first language
(Base: 561)

Don't Know

The provision of translation as a service to tourists is overwhelmingly
seen as of importance (and is more often than not, “very”
important). Support for such services as a service to people living and
working in the area is significantly more guarded, with a significant
minority of 25% suggesting that this is unimportant.

15



Page 63

3.8  Figure 3.3(a) and (b) highlight the proportion of people who believe
that certain languages should be translated as a service for tourists.

Figure 3.3(a): Languages

What languages do you believe information should be translated into
for each of the following purposes?

OService to Tourists (Base: 589)

French German Italian Spanish Polish Gaelic Cantonese

16



60%

40%

20%

0%

Page 64

Figure 3.3(b): Languages

What languages do you believe information should be translated into
for each of the following purposes?

O Service to Tourists (Base: 589)

11%

Slovak

11%

Urdu

10%

Mandarin

9%

Hungarian

9% 9%

Latvian Other

Other languages suggested included Dutch, Swedish, Japanese and
Russian. A full verbatim listing of comments is included in the

appendices.

Clearly, the most common languages alluded to are the main West
European languages of French, German, Italian and Spanish, perhaps
reflecting people’s perceptions of the source of overseas visitors. A
significant minority (30%) also believe that information should be
translated into Polish or Slovak and a smattering of people mention a
range of other, non-indigenous languages.

A sizeable minority (23%) suggest the translation of information into
Gaelic, for tourist purposes, and this is an issue that we return to in

Section 4.

17




Page 65

3.9  Figures 3.4(a) and (b) illustrate people’s perceptions of the languages
that information should be translated into as a service for people
living and working in the area for when English is not a first language.

Figure 3.4(a): Languages

What languages do you believe information should be translated into
for each of the following purposes?

80%-
@ Service to people living and working
local area for whom English is not a
first language (Base: 589)
60%-

47%

40%-

20% 13% 13% 13%

0%-

Polish Slovak Latvian Urdu Spanish Cantonese Gaelic

18



Page 66

Figure 3.4(b): Languages

What languages do you believe information should be translated into
for each of the following purposes?

60%
@ Service to people living and working
local area for whom English is not a
first language (Base: 589)
40%-
200/0‘ 0, 120/
12% () 1%

French

3.10

German Hungarian Italian Mandarin Other

Clearly, the Central and East European languages of Polish, Slovak
and Latvian are most apparent although a significant number suggest
all of the other languages that were cited.

Respondents were given the opportunity to make any further
comments about the role of migrant workers their community. A
number of such comments were positive in tone:

“We have many Polish workers in our town. They fit in well, work
hard and their lifestyle is similar to ours. Most have very good
English and make the effort to integrate without forgetting their
homeland”.

Others, however, further illustrate the concerns that are raised by
some people:

“Migrant workers should be qualified professional. Not entitles to

benefits until they have lived and worked in the community for
approximately 5 years”.

19



Page 67

“The migrant workers do their job well but also can withhold a lot of
jobs for locals”.

“A person should be able to speak English before coming to work
here”.

A full verbatim listing of comments is included in the appendices.

Conclusions

There is a strong view that there are many more migrant workers in the
area than was the case a few years ago. On the whole, it is perceived that
migrant workers are made to feel welcome and most people who express an
opinion believe that migrant workers are good for the economy of the area.

However, a majority of people who express an opinion believe that local
services have not been fully capable of accommodating incoming workers
and their families.

The main concerns that people describe relate to:

» perceived negative impacts in terms of displacement of jobs from local
people and wages being driven down

» impact on housing availability

> other services (e.g. doctors and dentists).

It seems likely that at least some of these concerns are fostered by
miscommunication through the media rather than real experiences.

A majority of people do believe it to be important for information to be
translated into languages other than English, both as a service to tourists
and as a service to people living and working in the area for whom English is
not a first language.

People are most likely to believe that information should be translated as a
service to tourists into the main West European languages of French,
German, Italian and Spanish although a significant minority also mention
Polish and Gaelic in this regard.

Polish, and to a lesser extent, Slovak and Latvian are the most common
languages that people believe should be translated as a service for people
living and working in the local area.

20




Page 68

4.0 GAELIC LANGUAGE PLAN

4.1  The following descriptive preamble was provided for this section of
the questionnaire:

The intention of the Gaelic Language (Scotland) Act 2005 is to
encourage the use and understanding of Gaelic. Public authorities
are being asked to produce Gaelic Language Plans so that Gaelic
users can access public services in their own language more often.
Argyll and Bute Council is one of the first public bodies to be
requested to produce a Gaelic Language Plan. Other public bodies
among the Community Planning Partners will be requested to
produce plans in due course.

4.2  Firstly, respondents were asked to indicate the level of their own
personal proficiency in the Gaelic language. Figure 4.1 below shows
that the vast majority have limited or no knowledge of the language
although a significant minority do say that they have “some
knowledge and are able to have a limited conversation in Gaelic”.

Figure 4.1: Proficiency in Gaelic Language

How would you describe your own personal level of proficiency in the
Gaelic language?

60%
49%

40%-

20%

0%

No knowledge Understand the odd Some knowledge and Good knowledge and Fluent in spoken  Fluent in both spoken
word but not able to  able to have limited able to get by in the Gaelic, but not written and written Gaelic

have any conversation conversation in Gaelic company of other

in Gaelic Gaelic speakers Base . 578

21



Page 69

Levels of knowledge are significantly higher in specific areas of Argyll
and Bute. For example, in Islay, Jura, Colonsay and Gigha 69% say
they could at least have a “limited conversation” and 11% claim
fluency in spoken Gaelic. In Mull, Coll, Tiree and Lismore 39% say
they could at least have a limited conversation and 9% claim some
degree of fluency, including 6% who are fluent in both spoken and
written Gaelic.

4.3 In relation to possible elements of a Gaelic Language Plan, views on
the importance of a number of potential elements are sharply
polarised, as illustrated in Figure 4.2 below.

Figure 4.2: Purposes of Gaelic Language Plan

How important do you consider each of the following purposes of the
Gaelic language to be:

100%-
44% 46%
/7
50%- 0
24%
0%
507 =35% _37% -38% 34%
-50%- o -43%
OVery / Quite Important
B Very / Quite Unimportant
-100%-
Promoting use of Gaelicin  Encouraging the increased Encouraging the increased Encouraging the increased Encouraging the increased
Scottish public life (Base:  use of Gaelic in the home use of Gaelic in the use of Galic in places of use of Gaelic in the
565) (Base: 539) community (Base: 545) learning (Base: 550) workplace (Base: 535)

There are two areas where majority support is recorded (at least
amongst those who expressed a view one way or the other:

» Promoting use of Gaelic in Scottish public life

» Encouraging the increased use of Gaelic in places of learning.

4 Again, numbers do not add to 100 due to neutral responses.

22



4.4

4.5

Page 70

In two further cases, views are evenly divided as to whether the issue
is important or unimportant:

» Encouraging the increased use of Gaelic in the home
» Encouraging the increased use of Gaelic in the community.

Only a minority of respondents ascribe any importance to encouraging
the increased use of Gaelic in the workplace.

Again, however, there are clear differences within Argyll and Bute in
relation to the importance ascribed to Gaelic. For example, in
Helensburgh, only 34% of the 147 respondents ascribe importance to
the promotion of Gaelic in Scottish public life whereas in Islay, Jura,
Colonsay and Gigha this figure is 79% (of 19 respondents) and in Mull,
Coll, Tiree and Lismore it is 61% (of 34 respondents). This reflects
those areas where use of Gaelic is highest.

Figure 4.3 below, however, shows that the majority of respondents
agree that Gaelic should be taught in both primary and secondary
school and should be available for people who have left school.

Figure 4.3: Statements about the Gaelic Language

To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following
statements in relation to the Gaelic language?

100%-

50%-+"

75%
69%

51%

0%

-7%
-14%

-50%-

-34%

O Agree / Agree Strongly
B Disagree / Disagree Strongly

-100% i

Basic Gaelic should be taught to all our primary school Gaelic language should be offered to secondary school There should be opportunities for people who have left

children (Base: 571) pupils (Base: 561) school to learn Gaelic (Base: 560)

23



4.6

Page 71

Clearly, support for teaching Gaelic to all primary school children (as
opposed to the “elective” situation in the other circumstances) is
more guarded but still represents a majority of respondents. Once
again, views are polarised between, for example, Helensburgh (where
only 30% of the 148 respondents believe Gaelic should be taught in
primary schools) and Islay, Jura, Colonsay and Gigha where 84% of the
19 respondents believe this should be the case and Mull, Coll, Tiree
and Lismore where 74% of the 35 respondents agree.

Again, participants were asked to note any other issues relating to
the Gaelic Language Plan. A number of such comments showed a
positive comment to fostering the Gaelic language:

“Should be carried right through the education”.

"Our heritage is dying out - or being smothered. It is time for a
revival”.

“If I knew how to go about it | would learn it myself”.

In other instances, respondents suggested that efforts and resources
should be targeted elsewhere:

“The priority should be to get basic English and maths up to scratch.
Until this is 100% inward looking education should be on the back
burner”.

"When was Gaelic ever the language of all of Scotland? Three
centuries ago or more? Our resources should be concentrating on
making Scotland a modern forward looking country not wasted
chasing a past which didn't exist”.

A full verbatim listing of comments is again included in the
appendices.

Conclusions

Few people claim to be proficient in Gaelic although some do claim to be
“able to have a limited conversation” in Gaelic.

There is only limited support for the promotion of the use of Gaelic in a
variety of settings; support is most likely to be for promotion of Gaelic in
places of learning.

This is reflected in support for some teaching of Gaelic to be provided to all
primary school children and for such teaching to be available on an elective
basis in secondary schools and for people who have left school.

24




Page 72

It should be noted, however, that there are parts of Argyll and Bute
(particularly the island communities) where the usage and commitment to
Gaelic is much more significant.

25




Page 73

5.0 CHILD PROTECTION

5.1

5.2

The following explanatory statement was provided to participants at
the outset of this section:

“Argyll and Bute’s Child Protection Committee would like to gather
information from you to help it in its role in keeping children and
young people safe.

The Committee needs to make sure that members of the public know
which agencies can be of help and also wishes to be able to measure
the impact of its awareness raising activities. There are no right or
wrong answers - your views are what count!”

Respondents were asked both where they would go if they had a
concern about a child or young person and where they would prefer
to go if they had a concern. As shown in figure 5.1 the local
Community Police Officer is the principle and the preferred point of
contact for the majority of respondents, followed by the social work
/ children’s reporter and helpline numbers.

Figure 5.1: Child Protection Contacts

Where would you go / prefer to go if you had a concern about a child
or a young person?

80%-

AN
|

60%-

40%{]

AN
|

20%-

0%

65%

O Principle Contacts (Base: 589)
B Preferred Contacts (Base: 589)

Local

Police
Officer

53% 52%

39%

34% 34%
30%

25% 24% 229
17%

14% .
10% gy 7%

Social Work / Contact or  School /  Community Local Minister / Other Don't Know
Community Children's Helpline  Nursery child Nurse contacts in Priest

Reporter Number is attending community

26



Page 74

5.3  Figure 5.2 below illustrates that almost all respondents would
normally take some kind of action if they suspected that a child was
being abused (although a small proportion do say that they would not
take any action).

Figure 5.2: Action on Child Abuse

If you see, hear or feel that a child is being abused, what would you
normally do?

Would not take action Make an immediate referral to Police Seek advice from someone

/ Social Work

Base: 568

Men are slightly more likely than women to say that they would not
take any action but this figure is still only 5%.

Those respondents who would seek advice from someone were asked
who that would be. The most common responses were “Health
Visitor”, “Friends / Family”, “Head Teacher / School”, “Police” or
“Local GP”. A full verbatim listing of these responses is included in
the appendices.

27



Page 75

5.4 Of the small number of respondents (17 people) who would not
normally take any action if they suspected child abuse, the main
reason given was the ‘fear of getting it wrong’. Figure 5.3 below
shows the reasons given by respondents.

Figure 5.3: Reasons for Not Taking Action

If you decided not to take action, is this because of any of the
following reasons?

You don't wish to get Fear of getting it wrong Assumption someone else Other

involved will pass on concerns

Base: 17

28



Page 76

5.5 The vast majority of respondents are aware of organisations such as
the NSPCC and Childline / Parentline, although fewer (27%) say that
they are aware of the Child Protection Committee Website, as shown
in Figure 5.4 below. Those who left this question blank were a
relatively small minority and they have been excluded from these
results, meaning that the results add to 100%.

Figure 5.4: Awareness of Child Protection Organisations

How would you describe your awareness of each of the following?

S/7

50%- 27%

0% ;
-13%
-23%
-50%"
O Aware
B Not Aware
-73%
-1009%
Child Protection Committee Website Childline / Parentline (Base: 538) NSPCC (Base: 535)
(Base: 544)

Women’s awareness of each of these elements is higher than men’s
(for example, 33% of women are aware of the Child Protection
Committee website compared to 22% of men).

29



Page 77

5.6  43% of all respondents would like to know more about the work of the
Child Protection Committee (again, a small number of people who
left this question blank have been excluded from this analysis).
Again, the figure is highest amongst women (53%).

Figure 5.5 below illustrates the preferred ways in which respondents
would like to be informed about the work of the Committee.

Figure 5.5: Information on Child Protection Committee

How would you like to be informed about the work the Child
Protection Committee do?

Local press Leaflets and flyers Through a website Other

through the mail

Base: 250 (those who
were interested in
more information)

30



Page 78

5.7 Once again, respondents were asked to identify any other issues that
they felt should be considered under the issue of Child Protection.
Such comments reflect a complexity with regard to the agencies
involved in child protection:

“There is a bewildering array of agencies. So many that the only
perceived reliable reference is to the police”.

Many of the other comments were observations on the climate within
society as it related to issue of child protection:

“Disclosure is far too heavy and put people off volunteering - causes
more risks to kids than it prevents”.

“We are over protecting the children”.

“This is a difficult area since PC has often led to the loss of common
sense. Extremes of abuse are clear but for lesser circumstances then
expert and thorough knowledge of the situation is necessary,
otherwise harm and offence can occur”.

“I have grave reservations about the child protection industry which
has created a climate where children are taught to fear adults and
adults are reluctant to engage with children for fear of being
regarded as a child molester”.

A full verbatim listing of comments is included in the appendices.

Conclusions

Most people say that they would take action if they believed a child to be
experiencing abuse. Usually, this action would be contact a local Police
Officer or the Social Work Department. On occasion, people would seek
advice from others, such as health professionals, school staff or friends and
relatives before doing so.

In the very small nhumber of cases where people say they would not take any
action, the main concern is “fear of getting it wrong”.

There is already high awareness of organisations such as Childline /
Parentline and the NSPCC. Although awareness of the Child Protection
Committee Website is lower, a significant minority of people are still aware
of it.

Preferred methods of receiving information about the work of the Child
Protection Committee are local press and leaflets and flyers through the
mail.

31




Page 79 Agenda ltem 12

JAPPY TO TRANSLATE




Page 80

'SJ914J4eq 93en3due| SUILOIIDAO
Aq ss92o® [enba Sunnowouy

JLVISNVYL Ol AddVH

@@



Page 81

s PUD[103S

$3121UNUIWIO) JAILNDIXT HSILLODS
Aq papung
—— aNV1LO0S ‘ P11 uoneoossy BuisnoH
Y3IAONVH IsnJaL
\EL y &

Aq padeuew pue padojaaaqg

JLVISNVYL Ol AddVH



Page 82

UONBIDOSSY SUISNOH ISNJ| o

S9DIAJDS DNJSDY 9 Ui OPISAB|
UOIBIDOSSY SUISNOH SPISYINOS

9JIAJSS UOSII{ YSIII0DG

I2UNOD) 933NJoY YSIIOIS

UBILPOT SHN

|IPUNoD) AeUol|

921|0 SI9pJ0g @ UBIYIOT]

uoneossy 3uisnoH (pPuepods) JSAOCUBH
uoeIDosSy SUISNOH [[IYUBAOLD)
UOIIBIDOSSY SUISNOH MOSSE|D)

9DIAJISG [BISI4 JOJBINDOI] DY UMOID)
IPuno) ydunquipg jo AD .

UONBIDOSSY SUISNOH PRIg o
suonesiueda sunednaed

J1VISNVYL Ol AddVH



Page 83

J1VISNVYl Ol AddVH JIVISNVIL Ol AddVH

@

ubisep |eul4 «  (9%9G) Jouuim ABAINS .

0307 9Y3 JO uo13d’d3s pue juswdopaag



Page 84

9JUE]SISSE Uuonediunod JO Sutall 9ANNEUJD]|Y e

uonejaudiagu| .

UOIB|SUBJ |

:S9pN[du| ‘uone|suedl o0l panwil| | ON S! 3ejsued | 03 AddeH,

J1VISNVYL Ol AddVH



Page 85

sJal14aeq a8en3ue| uiwodaaAo Aq ssadde |enba Sunyowouy

o301 ,9¢e|suel] o) Addep,,

. “ h s N “n & ‘ S
oo &
>3 7 Kok f 2>
k = { _

N
ALDITOOL

A1VISNVYL OL AddVH

@D

JLVISNVYL Ol AddVH

"S92IAJ9S uonelaudialul
pue uopne|sue.ay apiaoidd | ON oQ

"UOIIBN|BAD
dipoltad pue 3uoddns SujosuQ

‘ulured |
"9)ISGOM 33UBJIUI PUE IDJ|OO |

*92130e4d o3ul
9oueping 1nd 03 JJe1s U0y S|0o |

"saul[oping 2213deJd 3s9q/pOoON)



Page 86

Qy¥vD NOILYDHILNIAI
JOVNONYT NI 114

remncptiimas
Bt Letal

(IVNOLLIO) NOLLYIWYIHNOD
LNIWLINIOddY AvOINAOA

@0

o 1
SINIWNDOA 40 3 1FAITINI HLM

NOILY ISNVYLIDNVHIY INFWINIOAdY 31NAIHOS
%

[§-

i\
£ )

(IVNOILIO) SIDVd LNIOd (Q30TIN 4) YILFUILNI
AvOTNMOQ INOHJITAL LOVLINOD

NAONINN
AYLNNOD

NAAON
AJINNOD

L1dVHD OV
'l

1dVHD NO 4
JOVNONY1 ld

avad NvD advad LIONNVD

(IWNOILAO) 1 FTHSHIOA
INIWSSISSY AVOTNMOA

'siseq 9sed-4q-95BD B UO UoRENIS Ydes 03 3depe pue puodsad o3 Juerioduwi s 3 ‘Onbiun aq [Im
15ISS€ NOA [BNPIAIPUI DB JO SPIaU 33 SE JOASMOH ‘dduelsisse aSenSue| salinba. oym suoswos
Bunsisse usym aye1 03 sdais Jo Jop.ao paisadans sy a4 Mo[aq SUOJIDE pUE |00 Jo 3duanbas ay |

@@ 3aeyD MO|{ Id'IU0D) Isii{  Iejsue.] o) Addey,,

JLVISNVYL Ol AddVH



Page 87

J1IVISNVYL Ol AddVH

s}o9elp / s9dendue| 7O| o

s1 93endue| A},,

u._me_”w uoiyedyiyuap| asendue



Page 88

"931S@OM 33ueJ3ul uo 3unsl| A13uno) Aq saden3ue] YIIM PadUdIaI-SSOID)

3eyd Sel

J1IVISNVYL Ol AddVH



Page 89

J1IVISNVYL Ol AddVH

@

IX9 | PoIE|SUBI]
JEWLIO] SANBUIRY
Jo9el] / 93en3ue] .
SWeN

pJeo ‘q’| @3endue]



Page 90

(4ad) naun
(4ad) HSIM¥NL

(4ad) 1TIHYMSE .mw_(_wjv

(40d) HSINVdS
i o>ew pue oeqpasy 03 Aiumuaoddgy .
(4ad) 18VrNnd
(4ad) 353N9N1¥0d
i(40d) HSIT0d

(4ad) INVHOS HSIQUAN .Upm amt_ :Hmt_wp__

e ‘SUOIIESIUBSIO ‘SDIISGOM POIB[DJ 01 SHUIT

(4ad) HINI YA

(dad) 158v4
¢
JEpURJED) [BAIISD ‘SWUD | JO AJeSSO|D) &
(40d) ISINOLINVI ISINIHD I
ELELTIERY
Gl L sl &suonsabbns Jo wawwes
40d J18VHY © ayew o] ay nod pinaay £injdiay
abed swyy uo uonewIou ayl puly NoA pig
JOVNANY

oaLS)
i J9p|oog uonew.Ioyu|
wmo|ag sbenbue| e Bupoajas Aq pajuud pue e s WE(—om V—U.mﬂvwwm

papeojumop aq ueo safieq Jujod ay) ‘sasuodsas pue suopsanb sjeudoidde
syl o) Bupuiod Aq sleauNWWoD ues Jasn sojuas syl pue nofiey  Eo 2 a Q
os Juajeainba ys)|Buz si apisbuo|e pafejdsp s 1xa) pajg|suel] puepoag Hmmr_m Co_pNE(_ _M.COU pF-_mﬂvﬁ‘-p—-—_o <

:_mmmm:m:m_ummzh_uzmzcmtﬁnEmzcn_n_mn_:.__um_m_m:m.:mmm:namm._ m
pue suogsanb 'saselyd ‘sBunasif jo uopoa|joo e sie safied Juiog 19R3u0) B dioy wm .Nl

sajy a)qopoajumag

— Julod :s93en3ug| )7 Ul S|OO | PEOJUMO(
sauyaping uBisaq oo

uopen|2A3 B Bulioluow

uﬂmm.“_ julogd SuLiod yorqpaay
sy 9JUBPIND) pUB S[OO | [BUONIPPY o
E 1INV LN
P93129)0.d pJOMSSEBJ pUB DWEN| JOS|

ALVISNYAL Ol AddYH

@ 91ISgoM Jaue.U|




34oddns uonesIuNWWOoD
930wo.d 03 suonesiuedio Jayzo yim yoeouadde dn-pauiol e uil a3edidinied ‘9|qissod USYAA .

JusWaAodw
Joj seapl Juswa|dwi pue aJeys A[9AIDE pue | | H, JO 9Sh 93 91BN|BAS pUB JOJUO||

"saul[9pIn) udisag 0307 3yl 03 SuipJodde
PUB SSAJSS 31 S9IUNWWOD 3Y3 I3sSuowe 0307 | | H, Y3 owoud pue Aeidsip A|pAndy .

" LLH, o asn ay3 uo 14oddns pue SujuieJdy Jeis uiejuiew pue ysijqeisy .

"2oueping 9on3oe.d
3599 .| L H, Y3 03 SulpJoddk suasn 3d1AJ3s 03 Juoddns uonediunwwod Aenb ysiy spinoig .

Page 91

"S9DJAJSS pUB UO[IBWIO}U]
03 $S920' dA0Jdw] 03 dJIAISS JOWOISND Jo pJepuels Y3y e ulejuiew pue Juswajdw] .

"SJ91JJEQ UOIIBIIUNWWOD SUIWOIIIAO
Ag saniunwwod pue 3]doad ||e 40} S9JIAIDS pPUB UOJBWIOU| O) SS9IJE [enba ajowoud

sjuauIWIWO?) A3y 7 — djejsued ] o3 Adde,

J1VISNVYL Ol AddVH



Page 92

TdI ¥IH3
ysanquip3g

peOY e M3N (|
uoneINOossy SUISNOH IsnJ | O/

révi1séviosey vy 1€10
)n-340°eYyisniipoju|

dwuweadodd sanpiunyioddp Jenby,,
suoneossy 3uisnoH plaig ¢ (pueppods) 4aAoueH ‘asnd |

ye1s 3uoddng 0307
1DVINOD
wod dje|sueajojiddey - mmm

J1VISNVYL Ol AddVH



Page 93 Agenda ltem 13

CPP 2008 Meeting Schedule — all meetings to start at 10.30 am

Full partnership meetings

Meeting 14™ March — Council Chambers
Meeting 4™ July — Council Chambers
Meeting 7" November — Council Chambers

Management Committee

Meeting 6™ February — AROS - Lochgilphead
Meeting 19" March — AIE - Lochgilphead
Meeting 14™ May — Venue tbc

Meeting 9" July — Venue tbc

Meeting 3™ September - Venue tbc

Meeting 29" October — Venue tbc



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 WELCOME/APOLOGIES
	2 MINUTES OF FULL PARTERNERSHIP MEETING HELD ON 9 NOVEMBER 2007
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 28 NOVEMBER 2007
	5a Letter from John Swinney - follow up from CP Conference, Tulliallan, November 2007
	5b Single Outcome Agreements/Fairer Scotland Fund
	Ag Item 5(b) - Linking CPP with national Outcomes - asses

	6 AUDIT SCOTLAND UPDATE
	8b Letter from Lismore Community Development Trust
	9a Funding for DRIVESAFE
	9b Jura Development Trust
	10a European Funding Programme Update
	11 CITIZENS PANEL
	12 HAPPY TO TRANSLATE
	13 2008 REVISED MEETING SCHEDULE

